SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
Executive Committee

May 28, 2014 at 2:00 PM
Pendleton Library, Meeting Room — Pendleton, SC
AGENDA
I. Callto Order Danny Brothers, Chair
Il.  Approval of Minutes (05/08/14)* Danny Brothers
lil. DEW Proposal Update & Discussion Round Table
IV. PY'13 Budget Brandi Runion

a) Henkels & McCoy PY’'13 Grant Expenditure Review
b) Henkels & McCoy PY'13 Grant Modification Request #4*

V. PY'14 Budget Brandi Runion
a) PY'14 Allocations from SCDEW
b} PY'14 WorkLink In-House Budget Transfer Request (Transfer of 50% of Program DW Funds to
Program Adult Funds)*
c) PY'14 WorkLink In-House Budget Proposal*
d) Henkels & McCoy PY'14 Adult/DW Grant*
e) Henkels & McCoy PY’14 Youth Grant®*

VI. WorkLink Office Water Damage Update Jennifer Kelly
VIl.  Executive Director Search Update Jennifer Kelly
Vill.  Other Business Danny Brothers
*Action Required

Vision — To have a fully-employed, skilled workforce in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties, SC
Mission — We develop the link between employers and the workforce in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties, 5C

Upcoming Meetings:
Worklink Workforce Investment Board Meetings
June 11, 2014 at 1:00pm
Martin Inn & Conference Center
Lunch Immediately Precedes the Board Meeting




SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
May 08, 2014 - 9:00am
Comprehensive Center Large Conference Room — Clemson, SC

Members Present:

Danny Brothers Trent Acker Burriss Nelson
Stan Brooks via conference call

Members Absent:
Ronnie Booth Richard Blackwell Robert Halfacre
Staff Present:
Jennifer Kelly Brandi Runion Patty Manley
Guests:
Steve Pelissier Matt Fields

I. Callto Order

Chair Danny Brothers called the meeting to order announcing a quorum was present to
conduct business of the committee and the meeting was being recorded.

Approval of Minutes (01/09/14 & 04/10/14)*

The minutes from the January 9, 2014 & April 10, 2014 meetings were included in the
meeting packet. Chair Brothers called for any corrections or amendments to the
minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made by Trent Acker to approve the January 9, 2014 meeting
minutes as submitted, second by Burriss Nelson. The motion carried unanimously.

ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made by Trent Acker to approve the April 10, 2014 meeting
minutes as submitted, second by Danny Brothers. Burriss Nelson abstained from the vote.
The motion carried with a majority vote.

DEW Proposal Discussion

Jennifer Kelly referred to pages 6-33 of the meeting packet and provided a synopsis of
the email communication outlining the proposal from DEW with WorkLink staff
suggestions; the actual WorkLink Proposal received from SC DEW with our numbers
regarding Center traffic added to the right side of pages 10 & 11. Ms. Kelly explained
these numbers correlate with the number of people we serve in each of our Centers not

Fxecutive Mecting - May 08, 2014

Page 1



just the number of DEW program services provided. On page 12, Ms. Kelly voiced
concerns regarding the Intake Coordinator position as proposed by DEW as well as
DEW's proposed schedule for days and hours core services will be provided at the
satellite centers. Ms. Kelly stated the verbiage in the Resource Sharing Agreement as
proposed by DEW on pages 13-25, is acceptable and reported that Brandi Runion will
have the numbers ready for the budget. Ms. Kelly referred to pages 26-33, the SC Works
Center's numbers regarding traffic as provided by our Center manager, Henkels &
McCoy;

Ms. Kelly referred to page 34 stating the financial analysis provided by Ms. Runion
details how we currently operate and compares the effects if we agree with DEW'’s
proposal. The Intake Coordinator position will affect budget negotiation with Henkels &
McCoy but will not affect participants getting to the person they need to see. Ms.
Runion clarified that it will affect our budget by $26,000 &/or will save us $1,500 -
$2,000 for just one person. At this point we have volunteers from AARP, however if the
position is filled by DEW that person would become a OneStop Referral person.

Ms. Kelly requested assistance from the Executive Committee for what WorkLink’s
action plan is to be if these proposed changes are affected, especially regarding the
proposed changes in the scheduled days of services at the satellite centers, and more
specifically what would we consider a minimal level of service for us to move forward in
negotiating with DEW.

Ms. Runion stated she had spoken with Scott Ferguson from DEW regarding the
financial ramification and learned the DEW is attempting to set up all SC Works Centers
across the state so they operate identical to one another.

Members discussed at length a concern that participant numbers are not being counted
accurately across our service region. An explanation was offered that DEW helped
create this problem by closing the OneStop Centers when they pulled Ul services out.
Members also addressed a question regarding the possible lack of advertising by both us
and DEW regarding new locations. Following discussions, Chair Brothers gave
permission for staff to move ahead with relocating the signs from the former location to
the new Center locations and looking into the budget for ways to increase the budget
for advertising and outreach.

Mr. Pelissier informed Committee members that Cheryl Stanton has stated resources
are being used where they are most needed, adding that unfortunately DEW in
Columbia has a miss-perception of reality in our region. DEW is basing their decision to
change the schedules at our satellite centers based on skewed numbers. There are
services being provided at other locations that are not being counted in the Center
traffic numbers. Ms. Kelly checked into obtaining a waiver for Henkels and McCoy to
provide WP services in the Centers without DEW staff and has learned that other states
have been unsuccessful in their attempts.

Committee members recommended moving forward in communications with DEW
following the WorkLink staff recommendations adding there are too many barriers
currently placed on the participants for DEW to cut back on schedules at satellite

Exccutive Meeting - May 08, 2014

Page2



centers. Members present also agreed they will not support anything less than keeping
the Anderson Center staffed full time.

Discussion was held regarding setting up a meeting with Cheryl Stanton in Columbia to
address our questions and concerns regarding the changes being proposed in the RSA.
Mr. Pelissier stated he, Ms. Kelly and Matt Fields will be in Columbia for a different
meeting on Wednesday, May 13 in Columbia and suggested he reach out to Ms, Stanton
to schedule the meeting with her to address our concerns adding that he will set the
parameters for the meeting.

Plan of Action:

Chair Brothers will communicate with Ms. Stanton to schedule a meeting. Ms. Kelly
will get appropriate numbers together will work with Windy Graham to attempt to
pull the necessary data a different way. Chair Brothers recommends Mr. Pelissier,
Ms. Kelly & Mr. Fields move forward with presenting staff recommendation in
meeting with Ms. Stanton stressing traffic will not justify moving DEW staff to
Clemson, request assistance from Ms. Stanton’s office in helping the Board
understand the financial justifications from DEW to make these changes, and see if
there is room to push back on the Intake person position.

ACTION TAKEN: A motion from the Workforce Skills & Education Committee to approve the
Operations Plan as presented and submitted, second by Trent Acker. Motion carried with a

unanimous vote.

Iv. Executive Director Job Description & Posting

Chair Brothers referred to page 36 of the meeting packet stating the Executive Director
Position description was revised by Board member Stephanie Collins in 2011, Mr.
Brothers stated Ronnie Booth had suggested deleting the special requirement that the
Executive Director reside in our service region and asked if other Committee members
had suggestions or recommendations as well.

ACTION TAKEN: Burriss Nelson made a motion to accept Ronnie Booth’s recommendation
regarding residence in the Executive Director Job description and job positing, second by
Danny Brothers. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Ms. Runion reported on the various avenues for advertising the posting.

Mr. Pelissier reported Susan Crocker recommends the Board discuss what the need is
from an Executive Director to ensure Board members are fully aware of what they are
looking for prior to posting the position. Mr. Pelissier recommended having the job
description reviewed. Committee members discussed and agreed to reach out to Susan
Crocker requesting she review and make suggestions for improvement.

ACTION TAKEN: Burriss Nelson made a motion to request Susan Crocker review the Executive
Director Job description and make suggestions for improvement, second by Trent Acker.
Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Fxecutive Meeting - May 08, 2014
Page 3



VI.

Chair Brothers informed Committee members that Robert Halfacre, Stephanie Collins,
and Stan Brooks have been assigned to the Executive Director Search Committee.

Other Business

A. Strategic Plan

Ms. Kelly provided an update on the Strategic Plan and asked if the committee wanted
to finalize the last plan and move forward with next 5 years stating Ms. Runion has
allocated $45,000 in budget based on the cost of the last plan. Ms. Kelly requested that
any recommended changes be submitted by May 15, 2014 and asked if the Executive
Committee wished to score the plan. Following discussion, Mr. Brothers recommended
WorkLink staff score the plan and report back to the Executive Committee. Ms. Kelly
stated that should be finalized by late July 2014.

B. Budget Negotiations Update

Ms. Runion reported that allocations have been received — overall a 5% reduction from
previous year. The Youth Council has finalized the PYC budget so that budget and the
draft Adult/DW budget will be presented to the Finance Committee on May 19, 2014
then to the Executive Committee on May 28, 2014. Ms. Runion clarified that the
Adult/DW budget is still in negotiations stage and the Workforce Skills & Education
Committee Budget Negotiations Team will be meeting prior to above mentioned
meetings to finalize that budget.

Adjournment
Motion to adjourn made by Trent Acker, second by Burriss Nelson. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Executive Mecting - May 08, 2014

Page 4



Jennifer Kell!

From: Brandi Runion
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 4:25 PM
To: Ronnie Booth (ribcoth@tctc.edu); Burriss Nelson {(bnelson@andersoncountysc.org);

Trent Acker; rblackwell@oconeesc.com; Stan Brooks; Halfacre, Robert
(RHalfacre@bbandt.com) (RHalfacre@bbandt.com)

Cc: Danny.Brothers@duke-energy.com; Steve Pelissier; Jennifer Kelly
Subject: RE: Follow-Up from Meeting with SC DEW regarding the WorkLink proposal
Attachments: Analysis of TCTC Centers.xlsx

Good afternoon,

After much number crunching, this is to the best of my knowledge an analysis of what the cost implications would be if
DEW pulled out of the Satellite Centers afier 3 months & 6 months if the costs with TCTC remain the same in PY"14 as
they are currently in PY’13.

Scenario 1 - If we owe TCTC for the entire 12 month period and absorb DEW costs when they move out (This includes 5
WIA staff remaining at Satellites the entire year)

1) Ifafter 3 months, the 6 DEW staff located in the satellite centers moved out & into the Clemson Center and we
absorb the remaining 9 months owed to TCTC then we would only increase our total costs by $1,568.91. This is
because we would save money with the 6 staff moving into Clemson.

2) If after 6 months, the 6 DEW staff located in the satellite centers moved out & into the Clemson Center and we
absorb the remaining 6 months owed to TCTC then we would only increase our total costs by $1,045.94. This is
because we would save money with the 6 staff moving into Clemson.

Scenario 2 — If we only owe TCTC for the 12 month period for WIA staff and we had a clause in the TCTC MOA that
would allow us an out for the DEW offices becoming vacant, but keeping the Resource Room (This includes 5 WIA staff
remaining at Satellites the entire year as well as keeping the Resource Room)
1) If after 3 months, the 6 DEW staff located in the satellite centers moved out & into the Clemson Center and we
did not owe the remaining 9 months to TCTC (if our MOA stated this) but we kept the Resource Room for the
entire year, then we would save $8,781.09 that we would have been on the hook for since DEW moved out.
2} If after 6 months, the 6 DEW staff located in the satellite centers moved out & into the Clemson Center and we
did not owe the remaining 6 months to TCTC (if our MOA stated this) but we kept the Resource Room for the
entire year, then we would save $5,854.06 that we would have been on the hook for since DEW moved out.

Thanks,
Broandi C. Runiow

Finance Director
WorkLink Workforce Investment Corporation

SC WORKS

WORKLIN
ANDERSON-0CO

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park



1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite 102

Clemson, SC 29631

P: 864-646-1827 Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)
F: 864-646-2814

brunion@worklinkweb.com

worklink.scworks.org
Kl Yeu
sl
An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to
individuals with disabilities.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain
information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise
have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Jennifer Kelly

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:59 PM

To: Ronnie Booth (ribooth@tctc.edu); Burriss Nelson {bnelson@andersoncountysc.org); Trent Acker;
rblackwell@oconeesc.com; Stan Brooks; Halfacre, Robert (RHalfacre@bbandt.com) (RHalfacre@bbandt.com)
Cc: Danny.Brothers@duke-energy.com; Steve Pelissier; Brandi Runion

Subject: FW: Follow-Up from Meeting with SC DEW regarding the WorkLink proposal

Good afternoon all,
I wanted to make sure everyone had the latest information on the DEW proposal.

SC DEW did not send a farmal response on Tuesday as | was expecting so we reached out to them yesterday for follow-
up purposes. Once they received our inquiry, Cheryl Stanton called Steve Pelissier directly to confirm the plans that we
had discussed at the meeting last week. Steve stated to me on the phone that they would like to keep the staffing levels
the same for the next 3 to 6 months, and re-evaluate at that time. They would like also to proceed with the Ul pilot
proposal, and would like someone from the WorkLink team to be assigned to the Ul pilot program to finish putting
together the details. | have attached Steve Pelissier's email for your review as well as Brandi’s financial analysis of what
would happen if we have a 12 month lease with TCTC and DEW pulls the staffing at 3 months and 6 months. {All financial
costs are based on this year. We will be setting up a MOA discussion with TCTC to finalize costs and lease terms in the

immediate future.)

Brandi is also working on additional information for if those 6 DEW staff were to move to the Clemson SC Works Center
and we have the above scenario, what would the net cost be for each party. We will send that updated spreadsheet to
you shortly.

Please let me know what questions we can answer or find out for you. | have added this to the Executive Committee
agenda.

Thanks,

Jornifon 71 £l

Interim Executive Director



Jennifer KeII!

From: Steve Pelissier <pelissier@scacog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:33 PM

To: Jennifer Kelly

Cc Danny.Brothers@duke-energy.com

Subject: Phone Conversation with Cheryl Stanton re/ Using WorkLink as a Pilot Project for

Linking Ul and WIA

Jennifer;

I'had a phone conversation with Cheryl Stanton earlier today to discuss the possibility of using WorkLink as a pilot
project to strengthen linkages between Ul and WIA.

As we discussed when we met with Cheryl and her staff last week, DEW has recognized the drop in WIA client numbers
resulting from switching Ul to the call centers. They have been discussing strategies to re-establish some type of linkage
between these services and have identified WorkLink as a good candidate to develop a pilot project for this.

The initiative is not fully thought out at this time, partly because they want WorkLink to confirm that it wants to be the
partner, and partly because they realize that WorkLink would be a key player in developing the program.

A key advantage for WorkLink to enter into this partnership is that DEW would keep staffing levels constant at the
sateliite centers for a period of six months. {Actually, as | look at my notes, I'm not sure if centers refers to just
Anderson and Seneca or all of them, though it is clear that staffing levels would be held constant a those two
locations.)

The basic structure DEW is proposing is that Ul counselors would be trained to identify good clients for re-employment
services (no felonies, no major challenges, etc.). At the time those clients sign up for Ul benefits, they would also be
scheduled for an appointment with the team. (Itis not decided at this time who would be on the team, but it would be
some combination of DEW, WorkLink, and Hinkles employees.) The client would receive intensive services, part of
which would be a profile that is very similar to Wagner Peyser (and would eventually be fed into Wagner

Peyser). Subsequently, there would be additional follow-up.

If we accept, DEW would organize a planning meeting with our staff, the headquarters staff, and their regional staff.

A key component is holding staffing levels constant for six months.

i told Cheryl that | strongly believe that WorkLink is interested and that | would follow-up with her soon with our
official decision.

I am not sure whether the written agreement for the project would come before or after the initial planning meeting in
Columbia, though probably after, so that details can be worked out.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Steve

Steven Pelissier



WaorkLink Workforce Investment Board

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park
1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite 102

Clemson, SC 29631

P: 864-646-5898 Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)

F. 864-646-2814

Email:  jkelly@worklinkweb.com
Website: worklink.scworks.org

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program, Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Th's e-mail and any fites transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt
from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your
computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Brothers, Danny [mailto:Danny.Brothers@duke-enerqgy.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 17, 2014 6:37 AM

0: 'pelissier@scacog.org’; 'jkeliy@worklinkweb.com'; 'tacker@alliancepickens.cont';
blackwell@oconeggcm ' 'bnelson@andersoncountysc.org’; 'fbooth@tcte.edy';

'sbrooks@alicernfgco. corn" rhalfacre@BBandT.com’
Subject: Re: Follow-Up from Meeting with SC DEW regarding the WorkLink proposal

Jennifer and Steve, thanks for meeting with DEW and expressing the concerns on behalf of the Exec.
Comm.

Let's discuss further as a group when we get the revised proposal, but here are a few thoughts on the
other outcomes:

Pushing the Ul to the SC Works Centers seems contrary to the initial On-Line service model they
instituted last July, but glad to see they are seeing the need that some have for in person services. |
would assume this is part of the DOL solution for getting folks to the right services in a timely manner.
?7? - When did the receive the DOL write up for this? May change their plans on removing folks from SC
Works Centers all together.

Three months is a bit short for us to see the fruits of outreach but | understand they are wanting to see a
difference quickly or move with proposed staffing. | suggest we ask for 6 months, and immediately form
th ad hoc team as soon as possible to begin work on this as Jennifer has suggested. Suggestions on who
should be on it. | would like to recommend we have someone from Youth or H and M that has done
some of their outreach earlier this year to gain from their committee's best practices.

Thoughts???

Thanks,

Danny Brothers | Account Executive
Duke Energy

Sent by BB Device

From: Steve Pelissier [

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 09:54 PM

To: Jennifer Kelly <ikelly@worklinkweb.com>; Brothers, Danny

Cc: David Fields (dfields@henkels.com) <dfields@henkels.com>

Subject: RE: Follow-Up from Meeting with SC DEW regarding the WorkLink proposal



*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

All:

Just to add a little to Jennifer's notes. From the discussion, it is apparent that DEW was cited in a DOL
monitoring report that they do not do well at directing people {most importantly veterans) to the right
resources in a timely manner. The intake coordinatorposition was their proposed strategy in response
to the finding. Presumably, DOL accepted that mitigation strategy, so now DEW is committed to

it. They really have no flexibility.

Steve

From: Jennifer Kelly [ mailto:jkelly@worklinkweb.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 11:04 AM

To: Danny.Brothers@duke-energy.com
Cc: David Fields {dficlds@henkels.com); Steve Pelissier
Subject: Follow-Up from Meeting with SC DEW regarding the WorkLink proposal

Danny,
Steve Pelissier, Matt Fields and | met with SC DEW yesterday in Columbia. We laid out alfl of the concerns
discussed in the Executive Committee meeting held last week, reiterating that the Committee did not
want to budge on the hours of operation and would like additional consideration due to the following
circumstances:

e The Board has been in discussion about focusing on an outreach plan for the SC Works Center
for PY14
Lack of space for staff to move to Clemson
Lack of traffic to justify the staff move to Clemson
Lack of time for tracking traffic (Anderson only opened in October)
Timeline for moving the signs to the TCTC facility {(along with TCTC's expressed concern of
needing the signs based on the proposed schedule)

Conclusion on the discussion:

They stated to us that our structure does not necessarily fit their intended model. Therefore, they
requested to be able to review the proposal based on our recommendations and concerns. During the
conversation, they pitched the idea of piloting a program for the Ul program to push current Ul
claimants to the SC Works Centers for in-person services. They have proposed to get us a new staffing
plan and a draft pilot project proposal by Tuesday, May 20.

They also proposed, based on our conversation regarding the outreach plan, to leave the staffing
schedule as is, but evaluate after three months to determine if traffic patterns have changed based on
the execution of our outreach plan.

We also discussed the Center Manager position versus the Intake Coordinator position. They do not
want to budge on this decision due to a DOL audit review. They offered up the option of allowing staff to
assist with interviews.

[Side note: | would like to request that we have an SC Works Outreach ad hoc committee of the Board
(that has expertise in outreach and marketing) to assist staff and the Operator in outreach efforts for the
next year. What are your thoughts on this?]



Jennifer Kelly

From: Jennifer Kelly

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:29 PM

To: ‘Booth, Ronnie L.; Stan Brooks; Halfacre, Robert (RHalfacre@bbandt.com)
{(RHalfacre@bbandt.com); 'trent acker’; 'Burriss Nelson'; ‘'Richard Blackwell’

Ce: Danny.Brothers@duke-energy.com; Brandi Runion

Subject: IMPORTANT - DEW Proposal - Changes to days of Operation in the Satellite Centers

Attachments: PY 14 - WorkLink.pdf; SC Works Center Custormer Flow.xlsx; FW: COG Directors

Meeting follow-up; Cost Analysis of WarkLink Report.xlsx

Good afternoon all,

I have information to share with you that Chairman Danny Brothers and | received earlier this week that may impact the
services being delivered in qur area.

SC DEW has been working on the Resource Sharing Agreements for the WorkLink region for PY’14. The attached
proposal called “PY14 WorkLink" is a discussion starter for the negotiations with SC DEW. | have attached some
information that Cheryl Stanton, Executive Director for DEW sent out to the COG Directors.

Of particular interest is:
a} The proposed SC DEW staffing dates of each of the Centers starting July 1, 2014.

Region/Center | Proposed Days Current Days
WorkLink:

Anderson Weekly: Tuesday Monday - Friday
*Clemson Weekly: Monday — Friday Monday - Friday
Easley Monthly: 1* Wednesday Monday - Friday
Honea Path Monthly: 1* Thursday Tuesday

Seneca Weekly: Wednesday & Thursday | Monday - Friday

Impacts if implemented as stated above:
1. Number of staff available in the locations to provide services to the jobseekers in the three counties. DEW
staff would not be present on most days in the Centers; therefore, we would not be able to provide job
matching services through DEW staff. Please note that DEW staff will not be reduced according to this proposal.

Coverage of Offices by Staff

Anderson | Clemson | Easley Honea Path | Seneca Totals

AARP 1 4 2 7
Trade 2 1 3
ul 2 2
Veterans 2 2
Wagner-Peyser 6 1 1 11
WIA 6 1 12
WorkLink 7 7
Totals 4 29 4 2 5 44

10



The numbers highlighted in gray above are DEW staff that will move to Clemson {under this proposal) on days that they
are not scheduled to be in the Satellites.

Options:
a. Negotiate with SC DEW to revise the proposed dates of operation.
i. Attached is the SCWorks Center Traffic Report that we track on a monthly basis (this is inclusive
of all customers regardless of service).
ii. Calculations reflected in the “WorkLink Report” proposal are based on DEW traffic only,
iii. Considerations on pursuing this option - what are the political ramifications and what is the
necessary locations of the resources we are providing in the three counties?

b. If we approve the decrease in service locations as proposed - WIA funded Career Coaches could either
stay in the buildings (pending TCTC MOA negotiations) or move to Clemson and rotate on the days that
DEW rotates. In the event that we keep the Career Coaches in the buildings on a full time basis, either
Career Coaches would only see WIA participants on the days that DEW is not there or partners could
provide job search services. Please note that WIA cannot fund Core level staff (resource room and job
matching services} without a waiver from DOL — some of the other local areas are suggesting a waiver to
allow this to happen. We currently have an agreement with AARP to assist with placing volunteers in the
Resource Room.

Con: Services would be reduced and would rely on availability of voluntary partners.

c. Relocate all staff back to the Comprehensive Center except on proposed dates of service. We could re-
look at the SC Works On-the-Go model for services.

Caons: Services in the communities would be much harder for job seekers to access. Facility concerns - All
on-site file storage would need to be moved back into storage units to give just enough room for all staff
to have office space. Parking could potentially be an issue {approximately additional 10 vehicles).

2. TCTC Memorandum of Agreements to be in the Quicklobs Centers
Richard Blackwell is serving as the Board member liaison from WSEC for the MOA negotiations with
TCTC. Depending on the agreement that we come to with DEW, this will impact the TCTC MOA agreements for
facilities. Please note that we are currently in the process of scheduling a meeting with TCTC to discuss the MOA
agreements for PY14.

3. Financial implications of the proposed scheduling:
Currently in the TCTC QuickJob Centers, we are paying $600 per location (includes two offices) plus $500 per
month for classroom space. Except for $300 per month for Honea Path. The total cost is $31,200 per year cost
shared with DEW at 50/50 split plus $5,400 per year for long distance costs that is a 100% DEW cost.

a. Under the proposed plan, we would possibly not need two offices. This would decrease our cost by 1
office space.

b. Provided that TCTC keeps the same MOA costs for QuickJob Centers - please reference the attached
Excel spreadsheet for Brandi's calculation of the new costs based on the proposed. It would be a mutual
overall decrease to our costs.

c.  We would still need the classroom space for the resource room depending on the days that DEW staff
could be there. The resource room costs would not be shared; it would be 100% funded by WIA.

b) Salary for new Intake Coordinator
» Pros: We would have a steady receptionist at the front desk trained and fully funded by DEW.
This has been an ongoing request from Henkels and McCoy. We would not share in the Intake Coordinator’s
cost.
e Cons: Henkels and McCoy would absorb $26,760 in their PY14 budget for the remainder of the Center
Manager position’s shared cost. His salary was split between DEW and WIA. They will no longer share in this
cost. This position is currently filled by AARP work experience volunteers at no cost to our budget. Despite

"



what the “WorkLink Report” proposal says DEW will spend $17,500 more out of their budget for the intake
coordinator for PY14 versus what they would have spent for the Center Manager position.

¢) DEW has stated that we must have all RSAs signed by July 1 in order to avoid having our allocations withheld from us
beginning July 2. However, we are trying to get all the financial impacts situated by May 31 prior to Brandi's planned
leave.

Staff recommendation — We negotiate with DEW to keep service levels at full capacity {Monday-Friday, 8:30AM -
5:00PM) in Anderson and Seneca, and negotiate on Easley and Honea Path days of operation (please note that Honea
Path is currently open only on Tuesdays; Easley is currently open Monday - Thursday).

Please provide feedback, questions, concerns, and other caonsiderations. Thanks as always for your input and guidance!

Jormfer 71 Killy

Interim Executive Director

WorkLink Workforce Investment Board

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park
1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite 102

Clemson, 5C 29631

P: 864-646-5898 Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)

F: 864-646-2814

Email:  jkelly@worklinkweb.com

Website: worklink.scworks.org

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt
from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or
otherwise have reason to betieve that you have received this massage In error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message immediatealy from your
computer. Any ather use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

12



et )

WorkLink

Program Year 2014

L Staffing Level Changes

With less federal funding comes the need for DEW to ensure that all resources are leveraged to their
maximum potential to provide the highest level of service to our customers: i.e. do more with less.
As such, staffing levels and work schedules will be determined based solely on the documented
customer need (i.e. customer traffic of each center). Based on this model, all comprehensive SC
Works Centers will, at a minimum, maintain their full-time DEW staffing levels. However, some
centers and/or counties may only have a DEW presence once a month or not at all. The group
analyzed WP traffic reports with data from November 2013 through February 2014. If the four
month weekly average was less than 40 individuals seeking WP services in that location, the
recommendation was made to reduce the number of days DEW staff would provide services at that
location. Staff whose days are reduced will spend all other days in the local area’s comprehensive
center. DEW will not be reducing any WP staff or resources in any local area, only reallocating
staff to meet customer demand.

%+ The following table reflects the proposed WP Operational Schedule for WorkLink based solely
on WP customer traffic counts:

Region/Center Proposed Days Current Day
TR T S A TR e e R e R T TR
Anderson Weekly: Tuesday Monday-Friday

*Clemson Weekly: Monday - Friday
Easley Monthly: 1" Wednesday Monday-Friday
Honea Path Monthly: 1 Thursday Tuesday
Seneca | Weekly: Wednesday & Thursday Monday-Friday

*Comprehensive Center

% The following charts reflect WP customer traffic counts by location:

13



Anderson

20
15
10
B WP Customers
5
0
Nov Dec 4 month
ave.
Clemson
I I B WP Customers
Dec 4 month
ave.
Easley
14 - —
12 -
10 - =
8 - -
6 L
B WP Customers
4 4
2 i
04
MNov Dec 4 month
ave.

14



Honea Path

I I I . S
MNov Dec lan Feb

4 month
ave.

14
12
10

(= B N L )

B WP Customers

4 month
ave.

< The following table is a cost analysis for WorkLink on projected WP costs by location for

PY ‘14:
DEW Proportionate DEW Projected LWIA Projected
Share paid to LWIA | Full-time Cost paid to Increase in Cost

Area PY13
Anderson 4,000.00

Location? _ LWIA PY14

_Pyia

4,000.00

N
Clemsan 117,553.76 Y 135,430.60 (17,876.84)
Easley 3,600.00 N - 3,600.00
Honea Path 1,800.00 N - 1,800.00
Seneca 3,600.00 N

- 3,600.00

- _""N | [ e AN
135,430.60 | (4,876,849




L. Providing an Intake Coordinator Position vs. a Portion of the Center Manager's
Salary

Last program year, DEW agreed to pay a proportionate share of the Center Manager’s salary for the
time spent overseeing the center, excluding WIA activities, as the local areas did not have all ES Regional
Managers in place at the time. However, now that there is a Regional Manager in every LWIA, and now
that DOL and other oversight bodies have called for a better intake process at the comprehensive
centers, funding an Intake Coordinator position in every comprehensive center is a necessary use of
DEW’s limited funds to best serve customers as required. This will also provide a more consistent level
of customer service and program knowledge which will result in a more efficient flow of program
services.

» The following table is a cost analysis of the Intake Coordinator position as compared to Center
Manager salary costs for WorkLink:

DEW's PY14
DEW's Current Increase/ increase in P.S.
Share of Center 100% of Intake Coor. (Decrease) in % for Intake
LWIA Manager Salary (including benefits) Cost Coor.
‘Worklink | 34,565 . 4a267 | 9,702 | 3,552

The Ul Division offered a grant to help fund a front desk position for PY ‘13. WorkLink chose not to
utilize the funds in the amount of $24,960. This grant will not be offered in PY '14 since DEW will be
funding an intake position at the comprehensive center.

Program Year 2014 Timeline

May 1% DEW to send PY ‘14 RSA document {to include a template and all deadlines) to
Administrators and COG Directors.

July1°% MOU/RSA deadline for LWI|As; Start of PY ’14,

July 2™ Hold all funding for LWIAs that did not submit the RSA.
September 30'™: All RSAs must be fully executed.

October 1*: Hold all funding for LWIAs that do not have a fully executed RSA.
December 31*: All LWIAs to be providing their own IT support.

16







LA

DEW Total DEW 9 mo DEW & mo
H&M DEW HEM Monthly Monthly  Total Yearly H&M 12 mo cost DEW3 mo Total Yearly HE&M 12 mo cost DEW 6 mo Total Yearly
Satellite Costs Analysis S/mo FTE  FTE Monthly Cost  Cost** Costs Costs cost absorbed** cast*” Costs cost absarbed** cost** Costs
Easley 600.00 2.00 2.00 300.00 300.00 500.00 7,200.00 3,600.00 2,700.00 900.00 7,200.00 3,600.00 1,800.00  1,800.00 7,200.00
Seneca 600.00 200 .00 400.00 200.00 6500.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 1,800.00 600.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 7.200.00
Anderson 600.00 050 2.50 100.00 500.00 600.00 7,200.00 1,200.00 4,500.00 1,5C0.00 7,200.00 1,200.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 7,200.00
Honea Path 300.00 0.50 0.50 150.00 150.00 300.00 3,600.00 1,800.00 1,350.00 450.00 3,600.00 1,800.00 500.00 900.00 3,600.00
Resource Room 500.00 5.00 6.00 227.27 272.73 500.00 6,000.00 2,727.27 2,454.55 818B.18 6,000.00 2,727.27 1,636.36  1,636.36 £,000.00
2,600.00 1177.27 [ 1,42273] 260000 3120000 |ENGURNNNSONIEEN 4768.18] 31,200.00 14,127.27  8536.36  8,536.36  31,200.00
The following analysis is based off of If we did a 12 month lease with TCTC and if we did o 12 month lease with TCTC and
if we did o 12 month lease with TCTC at the DEW only stayed there and cost shared 3 mo. DEW only stayed there and cost shared & mo.
current negotioted rates for these centers then we would owe TCTC o total of 512.805 then we would owe TCTC a total of 58,536
and the current FTE's for the current centers. above and beyond our normol 514,127, above and beyond our normal 514,127,
**This does not Include a monthiy cost of approximately 5300 in long distance calls that is a SCDEW only expense
DEW Costs
WIA Costs  WIA Costs updated for
Total current FTE updated FTE DEW Costs FTE for Total Yearly
WIA DEW WIA Monthly DEW Monthly  Total Yearly for 3 for remaining current FTE remaining 9 Costs with
Current Clemson Costs S/mo FTE FTE Cost Monthly Cost Costs Costs months Smonths for 3 months  months this model
WIB, H&M, & DEW Shared  13,342.65 14 14 6,671.33 6,671.33 13,342.65 160,111.85 20,013.98 49,446.31 20,013.98 70,637.58 160,111.85
Phone & IT (non WIB) 960.00 7 14 320.00 640.00 960.00 11,520.00 960.00 2,240.00 1,920.00 6,400.00 11,520.00
14,302.65 6,991.33 “ 7,311.33 _ 14,302.65 171,631.85 21933.98 171,631.85
72,660.29 98,971.56
DEW Costs
WIA Costs DEW Costs  updated for
Total WIA Costs  updated FTE current FTE FTE for Total Yearly
NEW FTE's If 6 DEW Staff move to WIA DEW WIA Monthly DEW Monthly  Total Yearly current FTE  for remaining foré remaining 6  Costs with
Clemson $/mo FTE FTE Cost Monthly Cast Costs Costs for 6 months 6 months months months this model
WiB, H&M, & DEW Shared  13,342.65 14 20 5,494.03 7,848.62 13,342.65 160,111.85 40,027.96 32,964.20 40,027.96 47,091.72 160,111.85
Phone & IT {non WiB) 960.00 7 20 248.89 711,11 960.00 11,520.00 1,920.00 1,493.33 3,840.00 4,266.67 11,520.00
14,302,65 5,742.92 8,559.73 14,302.65 171,631.85 41,947.96 34,457.54 43.867.96 51,358.3% | 171,631.85
76,405.50 95,226.35

Current Costs with Current FTE's at Current Locations
Costs with DEW FTE's moved to Clemson and WIA absorb
remaining 9 mo of DEW Costs at Satellites

Difference

Current Costs with Current FTE's at Current Locations

Costs with DEW FTE's moved to Clemson after 3 mo and no
longer owe DEW Costs at 5atellites {only absorb Resource Room
Costs)

Difference

Clemson & Satellites
WIA Yearly DEW Yearly Total Yearly
Cost Cost** Costs
98,023.20 | 104,808.65 | 202,831.85

1103,239.74 | 202,831.85

1,568.91 {1,568.91) -

Clemson & Satellites

WiAYearly DEW Yearly Total Yearly
Cost Cost** Costs
98,023.20 | 104,808.65  202,831.85
=l
PR A =

103,235.74 | 192,481.85
(8,781.09) {1,568.91} (10,350.00)

Clemson & Satellites

Costs with DEW FTE's moved to Clemson after 6 months and WIA absorb remaining 6

WIA Yearly DEW Yearly Total Yearly
Cost Cost** Costs
98,023.20 104,808.65 202,831.85 Current Costs with Current FTE's at Current Locations
99,069.14 103,762.71 202,831.85 mo of DEW Costs at Satellites
1,045.94 {1,045.94) -

Clemson & Satellites
WIA Yearly DEW Yearly Total Yearly
Cost Cost** Costs
98,023.20

104,808.65 202,831.85 Current Costs with Current FTE's at Current Locations

Costs with DEW FTE's moved to Clemson after 6 mo and no longer owe DEW Costs at

52,169.14

(5,854.06) (1,045.94} (6,900.00)

103,762.71 195,931.85 Satellites {only absorbe Resource Room Costs)

Li



L] ~ar0a3 3] JO PUI I B Jo *Alsarsenb *Aluow pied Bulag Jo a0y sey sadojdwl {1)
WEZ 80 BLDZL¥ % EVLGOO0TLS  LILLILWL ¢  %yacs 0908¢ § SVOFWIl § GZOLC § GGOLI F GBOOEL & %ei00  eL0eey B0 160 TEEILL 8 BUOCZOL § ZGVLOUHE SIVIOL
%rl'es  ¥S8'Ge t 6PE'BZI § COB'PSY & MSL'FO  ¥OFOL $ SOL'BL $ ZB9'C 0§ CSU'L 0§ 8508 ¢ %A %B¥YO9 ODS'SS 8 MOLL & SBS'EL & BEE'ZL & wrRgoL 8 LA LT
%1868 T6% Gt [T zor'iil WILI9 B8i9S Y051 T EE0 L [T Yr8 %SZ0L ¥IL6Z 994 °0L sra's GEE'L 08856 TP [ELI ]
%00 02201 0zz'o %000 0SS°L S . - [ %se %000 0890 e 2 - 089'R zr RNy
%EB 69 THEOD 1% [$1%: ] %EQ L9 BPZE 108’9 L . tro'ol %8 %L0°0L 98OI 84858 ore'r CEFF 0% Ly (wo1d) aaz Bumiey
o9 93G5 [BUOIsSROId/BupselL
%iCLr  £0S0Z t 5Pl % ose'Eg $ %eLes 8I6T § S6L'S & oiC $ 2z $ 1en'e ¢ %8B WSE'LF  L20°2F £ ZOLZE  § gegh § 080" $ 8IZOC § imoKng
®000  005% 005 %000 PLE E - = it %$8  WOO0  9ZbT s . e 2LT 5t SuGHESY fousbiaw3
%P 6F BSOS TG 0000t %8101 (620 GIG't 11 l25€) L6VF°L %10} W6} O 98O0’ Lr'e cr 134 £0s'e e 73 susads Bug sunopun
®OZZ  OPES ook oer's ®000 0351 e . " 095 b %iL WBOE  08LE 114} ozl e 0OB'E 1 IeIPILD
%6LEQ G0 GEE'TL 0oo'Ls %S0 OI0 ey (14 it 05 %8 %EL'ES 5850 18] 020"t 1] o525 44 uenepodsuel)
1807 33|Aseg wA[poddns
%OZ0R SE0UIZ 0§ CSS'PNC § BBO'MLE 3 WEETL OISUZT § 86119 $ BIC'SL § BOOC 0§ BOL'ZE 0§ WAE  WSA'LS SIYGOZ 0§ GSL'CEZ $ SYYSC  $ 0BCZY S IRG'BAY |mjoigng
() %r L6 QLT RS ITESE 009 €6 %EEBL  1OLLL [ 6E9'T - o0 rL %08 WITIP  LISOF £89'2C 1665} B0L'c DOZ'6L [ Bupier) qor euyug
%EPIG 48D ETI 960 FrL LT ®PLTL  vivoL e 'L L58°L 165 LE %8 WELEY LOZ'EIL 616'9LE 0BL'LL 185°1E 991 '552 1502 1Yo AMINGIDY .
w0 GL  ErLE 162’92 ong'se LT GTL RETL) £95'9 £IL" a BEZ'S %WELL WGL09  EL00M 203’61 BEr'L - 194 62 sdoysyiopadwy &id D401 —
[T Guawel L pameEnpinpu)
%00 DOt - 29C'EQ Z9E'E04 %iZ 00t fzr} FOSSL 85T - Lv'se sEshs %9566 It 859°L8 e o 0se'Le sz {(03aovepmibdn ims P3 wnpyjuomny
WELEL  EIEE e OEL'Y ®PEOL 155 9 . Lk 819 %EB  WOEWZT IO 1373 5t = 413 vz SAAMUIOM
%O LE  EIFEL 808 00512 WSLEE  BSE L 1A at = UIE %EB  WEELE  GEYIL 1z8'g 1] 00%'L Z8Z'8l [£4 saag wexy [equeper)
%G 02  GLEW bi- 1§74 00552 ®EECLE (695) SEoy [11:} livo's) 997’y %i0L RECEY  L06'@ LYE'SH [N acl'r ¥ZrL zz  (syoog ued)ison Addns leuoonisu)
®OI0S  FBTO 8Lk 0ZL'TH %5L 291 {60E1) EIZE 43 1Tk T06') WEZL WOTGT EBG5'L €'t 020°t S50°1L -18-%¢] \z saddng Jedoued
yso3 Buveal
%isee 0BG $ S50C9 ¢ SEZ'E $ %EBL9 95T 5 BES'E 0§ CZE'L 5 BLO'L S WOL'ML & %GR WAL'09  PLO'WZ  § L5ty & L5501 ¢ gEo's £ ICtor ¢ [LLILH
WBZTC  PIPE 9591 otl's %SG TE  BMG [ 1] T 89L %58 WEZZE 9S6T ELTas 153 [T) eV [ abesad
%00 004 00E'9 00e'9 %2008 (2 5¥6 - - e EERER NIGE6 T S5E'S e e I5E'S W PEUSNT AIRMYUOS
WRELNE  BYI'T TIDE 182'1 %0526 e0C f4 4 i 13 084’1 %8  RESLE  bpE) 0oL’ 2 51 1000 B se52a7 JAINCILOD MBS
®eEBY 065D [+t ooR'y %KY EC TP T4 (L4} S e %8  NOCBF  BOIT vi6'L [E:1] - 80’ i saXag jeamyda ) Buwel) yeis
®YBSL  L0LL 18 14 ¥68'IE %WZZL  OYD) vl L1188 gir viLy %28 WIPCL  199'C £5H0Z A 1144 ozL'iz (7 LT
WFELE  LPEL 6PZ'6 06504 %IL LB 6L 16€5 [1.18 101 £BS L %98 WIT'LT LV ] 3 €00's ars 500'6 %1 suonexunwuoey
WITG  ORLG 09’9 000'ZY %ELTS  6YE 66 ast S 9621 %8 WIOTS  169'F EME'S s50'T - #0201 ri saxlooyBunung
%000 09T 09L'z w00  EiF = - e fir %S8  WOOD  LPET - 3 s LPE'T 1] Buisararpy
WYL EBE  BSPG 1e5E 000'6 %IEOF 08 37 wel i el %58  WLIGE S5OV 9667 oLl 0T £59'L z saddng sqewnsuoy Hers
sis0) Bupesadg
KTOLE  BOPUTI ¢ BZZ'OIS § §E9NMCH ¢ %09 v09'Bl ¢ GCE'L § 0996 ¢ BBI'D 3 CPM'SE ¢ %IB  %A'6L ZOB'OLL f OEC'KEY £ ITR08  t Zvir 8 ZEMINS ¢ siolang
%88 15 06G.9 FTHD EFOLT RIS0L  WI6 09222 ¥'E [TT33 10S'LE %EE29  GPERS Z09'0CH "y'vl ZE9'LL L66'8L1 5010 Wi0] njeusy abupg |
%0099 9IFES f3: -1 EBL ISP %3 88 E9L'L 64595 ir's ozL's TKEEY %9668 ESP'ZS 8BL'OLE £Ez'st 01562 LbZ'EaE 0o 1810) Arejeg
LUV SUCRIR 1a6png e EZR-PIIZ wipng 8 PO 13ly.
930S poueeg eior PRI ufpngieioy  wadg w soueem  PTMONS 4 o el ued soupeg  PPRUSr3 d 2 o
% feI0y oL 1L4:] et Iudy Yoseyy povt ot perpdn weds % eleg JeoL Indy Yaey popy oy pasepdny 200 O ST
aviol Mm1a 11nay

QLA saunypuadxa emay s Jabpng
LHS660E LB L HSE6VELH IUBIS pleog JUalU}SaAUL DICIHIOM HUIHIOM




%66 73RAUCI Ay JO pu i JE 20 FApsatsenb Apuow pied Juag jo aaoys sey Jakajdurg ())

MEZTL. CO¥BO0Y § CVIGBOME  SOBWIYL B GZD6L BSTFF § STOFLL & BEOTE ¥ GE6El € G5TBIE % %360, L0BVET % BOLED § sVl ¥ 69BZO0V & 91085 LY SIvIOL
%S689  BIO'ES S 6¥R'8ZL $ 8@'PBL % %I09% 99T'6 & SOL'6L § 89T 0§ £GO'L 0§ LI6UZ 0§ %PR  RICE9 2Z5LBr % wri'OLL £ SES'EL $ BSC'ZL ¢ 9e8'BEl § leang
%P8 CL 080T 0L0 T8 LIn'TLL %ASOL Z86'r ros'lh W TS0l 999'81 %l WEZ'CL  GSE 81’0 K] 2982 14856 cr 1aupul
%000 €096 S £08'6 %00'0 8% - - : 19t'L %98 %000  BC'E - - o 4] zr wny
W53 I 809 L1 [TEX-T] I8E'Y9 %950L I£HZ 108‘e 1.4 [ BE9'S %8 %IOCL L' BIE'ET oFE'Y oK'y srL've i (moig) s Sunresy.
HIO /234 3AIRG |eucy3sdjoidiBuluies ]
wPLBY €521 $ osreL 8 mZ'c $  %8T'10b (£2) 8 SGLS 8 G [ 4 s zas's $ %I0F %96y 9TBZL $ TOL'TL & EEE'S t 980's $ 865z 3 leyoang
AR - : AIGY 0 T - 0 sEses |\GINGE - - = - 0 0 wouBINESY Aoushieuis
WP EF BSOS bt 13 000 o %Lg 0L (gl GG b 14 [z5e) LEP'L %10} WELOFr OROD'G LIF'E £rl 314 05 @ re 9 susaids Brug'sutopun
%0IZ  OVE'S ozt 08k & %000 0954 - . 0954 %Il WBOE  OBLE ozt oz - 006'C [ Lll= e
%GOGW  G5ET GEE L 05264 eyl gL (50m) Lo 09k 1714 529'C %89 %EGEG 096 SH'E 0d0°s 1] 433 ze ucheuodsues
1500 3AIIE n._._:onnaur
%91TO  9HL'BOZ 4 CSC'PVC £ 60T'YSS ¢ WDSOL OSE'AL $ O6LLB § GIC'SE § BOOC $ BZBBL 0§ %8  WILES OZI'IBL 3 GECCAZ ¢ SHM'SE ¢ 0eCETr ¢ larriy 8 Ieiolns
(iFxecor  waGOF TIE GE [T WG 1898 BEG 2 8t L ER T %8L Wrv 0  LbLCE €992E 665 BOLE W re [ BuwiesL qor eNUD |
%EVZ5  1BIBIL 960 ¥tl LLTee %rLTL  BLYOL JIRW sy 150 [1:1-31 %ZB RKLEY  L0Z'BLL 616914 [:L. TN 11414 981'6eZ 1502 194 INOAUNOIY
®O0GL  6PLE isz'at 000'GE %z 64 (rZEu) £96'8 (148 - A WELL WS99 £2001 82961 aEr's - 192’62 sdousy1opm dw3 eig DAL
8z Suwes | pamenpiupul
%0000 - Zae'col hé:ba ]} %Lz 004 Izl ¥O5'GH €8st i Liv'st S8888 WIEE6 TE (1) LTe'YL 066'28 5z lg3aowepesbdn ims p3 ynpylucqing
®ILEL  EIET L1B OEM'Y ®PEOL 1S5S 19 : ] (TE) %EB  WEE 1T TNT osL 113 * CIGE TE shayyiom
WYL ELYEL 1B0°® 0051 %Gt 6 9GE'L 09zt 13 - BIZE %6 WYELE  GEYLL X4 ] se 00%8't 28zl [ 14 £234 WeXT jBIuspNaD
®IGO0L  BIE'R Zei'oz 005’82 %vE €11 (695) =447 09% liva'sd T %Dl WEC'ED  L9WE L¥E'SH coL'L ;LY ¥eZ'¥Z zz  (swooq ued)is0D) Addng jeuondnasy)
®OSO%  rEC'S 9EP 9 0zd'zs %GL g9l (60OEL) £12" T6s MLE ¥06't %IZL WOY6L T6GL tZ'e 206 s50°L 1310 ¥ ¥4 saddng wedianed
1802 Bujupes]
%i6s9  08Lt $ 5o0'tE ¢ SEI'vE S Wi9u® 939 S BEFE 0§ CI8'L 0§ 90 & POL'PL 0§ WSB W99  PLODZ & UIS'ES & 650 § CE9% f isiol ¢ eioqng
WETIE WP E 569 | DEL'S WSGCE @15 [H W 9 89/ %58 HWEZIE 956C 80’1 [T 08 IV 61 sbimsog
%00 001 . 00E's 00E'g %LZ 00 (2} 115 E 2 [ AR %IG66 T SGES S - ISE'S nz BSUANT JIeMUDS
®ELIE BRI 2t9's el w05 I8 Bl -1} : 1 094} %88  %ETIE  1FEY 091 8 - Fi1%4 1000t Al $05E07 JndwoD Yuis
WHE O 066 05TT aog'y WY EE  Cby 9Lz (21) . 9L %EB  WOCEY  BOL'T (141 (a5} : z80'y 113 882A0S (eaue ey yas
%FBGL  L0L'L 19 ¥68'LE ®IZBL  OFD'L vELE ETTNY oLy LY %0 WI¥GL 1999 £50'0C 4] [T bZh'eT LN [EELITRr TS
WFE L8 IPES 6¥Z'6 066G 0L 9L L8 ¥EL LEE'L 11 181 GBS | %ol  ®ILLE  LbL'd 8582 £00'L g 500'6 5k SUORERUNLINIDD
%3G Ores 09’9 006'Z1 RELIG 6FE 1) [11:14 - 9641 %50  %0IS L6EY EIE'S 8L0'Z - ¥oz'ol ¥ sadonyBunuid
%09 0 a9lc 09t %000 [} ] - = = iy WA %000 IPE'T = - S e’ [ 49 Buisnianpy
®FEBE 65 G WS E 0006 ®EOY  ¥08 £FS (11 '3 FLA %58 %L EE GOV 866'T [ TIN} 10T £59°L i saddng agewnsuo yars
sis02) Bujjesadp)
%ZE'EE  SSL'L6 $ BIT'0IS $ ¥EG'L0P  § WEPPB 89LTL § 6CODL 6 US3'E ¢ E6L'D 0§ SO0'LE £ %BY  WPPCE BES'SE £ OST'ICY § ZC90S & Zy'kr S GLEBIG § eoIgng
W0 6L 6EB LT Z98'ZrL LI %WGTZ8 EOR Y 09222 753 aire ES0LE %GFBL  9CLEE Zo9'azt riv'rl ZeO'hL 2eL'ESE [ 1110 L Hiauag sty
%0098 OB'ES LBE"IOE €8} [TY %Er 88 €9E'L 615'9G Lre's [ 4] Y6 ED %85G8 €SK'IS gel'olg x4 4:14 +]1-3:+4 irZ'eoe oo 1210, Leqeg
LTV ETE  CUEVIR wbpng LUyt ETR-YIR 1aBpng & poyy Jaliy.
WS vereg o "W pooeio)  wadg % sougeg POy % " eou sasuadxg v
% 1MoL [T |eioL YBW o orpampdn wadg % Eieg feto) Hdy HHEA oy pammdn S ORISR
Tvi0L MIa 1Inayvy

QLA saunypuadxy |enjay "sA jabpng
FHSE60E LR LHS66VEL# JUBID pieog JUaUIISAAL| 92J0D{I0A HUIHJOM

19



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

HM

HENKELS ¢ M-COY

1400 — WorkLink (Adult-Dislocated Worker)
Contract Budget Modification #4

Contractor: Henkels & McCoy, Inc.
Contract #'s: 13A995H1 & 13D995H1
Program: SC Works Operator (Adult & Dislocated Worker Services)

Submission Date: 5/14/2014
Region Manager: Kal Kunkel
Program Manager {s): Karen Craven, Steve Riddle, & Matt Fields

Budget Modification Summary & Narrative

Budget Summary

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. {SC Works Operator) is requesting a madification to our PY13 budget to de-
obligate $69,775.64 as a result of lower Staff Health Insurance costs, lower Operating Costs, a
decreased demand for Transportation (staff is maximizing community resources), no demand for |
Emergency Assistance (staff is maximizing community resources), and lower than planned On-the-Job
Training (less demand in Anderson and Pickens Counties and our commitment to the county fair share).
In our request we are also moving some tuition funds to participants books to cover an overage in that
line item.

Staff Costs Narrative

' Reduce the Health Insurance costs in the Staff Fringe rate by $29,650.32. Our planned cost per man
hour for Health Insurance this year was $6.36 per man hour, but the actual cost has run at $5.10 based
on utilization of services and other discounts received by the company.

Confidential Page 1 5115/2014

20



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M)

r

PY13
Stf Postions Stff PY13 Budgat Sl PYi3Budget | Amtof |%of increass
PY13 Mod #3 PY13 Mod #4 incraase or | or Decrease
Decrease
Salary information removed ;!
i
n
i
i
-
-
:
2
g
g
-
- |
i
’i
i
i
[}
| Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 47118289 $ 42710283 $ (] 0.00%
| Fringe Benefits Rate

Heath Irsuarce 3[503%) S 14088352 Bes|5 1200032005 20850 -19.81%
FiC 765%|5 &340 785%)5 32379405 0 0 00%
St UECSU! 305%|5  130em 365%|s  13p20084s ] 0.00%
Fut EEAE 5% 06 0 H%]s 5080618 ] 000%
scac D[S 145242 oxuls 1432425 0 0.00%
PuticGaneeal Liskit 30545 1300008 35%|s  1302008] S {0 000%
| |Terrporary Fees (Ul Siff 000:] § AR - |5 - 100 00%
| SubTolal Fringe: 4925% § 21045185 $ 18080133 ¢ (29,650) -1408
\TOTAL $ 67,6454 $_ 60758422 ($ (2965032 485%)

Confidential Page 2 5/15/2014



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Operating Costs Narrative

Reduce Operating Costs by $6,710.00 in the line items shown below.

|Operating Costs

11 Facilly Utktea Manlznnace ] - 5 - 15 060%
1 2 Staff Consummable Supples $ 500060 $ 720800) S {1.800) -20 00%
I 3 Adverfsing Oulreach $ 276000 § 245000 | 8 (360) 13349
1 4 Copy. Print 5 1200000 S 9E0000 (S {2.300) -20 0%
1 5 Communccalona § 1059048 § 1058045 S 1] 0 08%
1 & Staff Trave! § 3188384 § 31883845 0 004%
1.7 Staff Conferances. Traning 5 J 80000 ] 350000 |5 (500) -18.75%
1 B Staff Computer Leases § 1806095 § 1806095]S {0) 0 (0%
1 9 Postage S 513000 S 3880005 {1.230) 24 37%
|Sub-Total Operating § 9421525 $ 875252508 (6.710) 14%

Training Costs Narative

Reduce On-the-Job Training by $17,280 (Adult $14,400 & DW $2,880) and College Tuition by $2,783

{Dislocated Worker only) and increase Participant Books by $3,200 (Dislocated Worker only).

!Tralnlnﬁ ;

[2 { Participant Supplies S 1272000 5 12720001} S - 0 08%
2 2 Participant Boaks § 2850000 5 370000%5 3 200 1123%
2 3 Credental Exam Fees (NRF,. CN A GED et) $ 2150000 $ 215000045 (@) 0 00%
2 4 TABE Testing Maknals S - 5 - 18§ - G 6%
2.5 Tuition (Aduft Educabon) $ 10336200 5 1033620015 - 0 Go%
2 6 Tuiion (College or Vocafonal) § 30777698 S 30503386 |5 {2743) -0 89%
|2 8 On-fhe~Job Traning § S3c60000 § 7832000|6% (17 280) -18 46%
2 10 Awards { Eventa § - 5 - |s - 000%
212 WorkKeys $ 413000 $ 413000 | § - 0 00%
|Sub-Tota! Training $ 571,508.98 $ 55476586 |8  (15,023) 2.94%

| Supportive Services Narrative

Reduce Transportation by $5,250 (Adult $2,625 & DW $2,625) and Emergency Assistance by $2,500

(Adult $2,125.79 & 374.21).
|Supportive Services

3 2 Tranaporiation § 2100000 § 15750005 (5 230} -25 00%
|3 3 Chidcara ] 546000 § 546000 | § 0 G0%
34 Trauing Support Malzrals S 1000000 § 1000000 |8 0.00%
3 5 Ermergancy Assistance $ 250000 ] - 18 (2.300) 108 00%
|Sub-Total of Supportive Services $ 3896000 $  3121000(% {1,750) -19.89%
Confidential Page 3 5/15/2014

2




CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Training Fees (Profit), Indirect, & Audit Fees

Reduce the Training Fee (Profit) by $3,047, Indirect Costs by $5,332, and Audit Fee by $464. These are
proportional to percentage applied for the amounts being reduced.

Indirect Cost & Fees

Traring Fee (Profi) 500%|5 6712094 | 500%|5 6107427 {3,047} NETEN
indiract Cest 875%|S5 1745164 | B73%|S 112129975 (5332} 54
AudiFee 070%)S 1021916 070%|5 675531 |8 (454} -3 5%
Sub-Tetal of Indirect & Faas $ 194,801.74 $ 18595954 | $ (8,842)
. *
APPROVAL(S)
Prepared By Mwﬂ %f"/ L’€

Kalen J. Kéfikel, Region Manager
Canfidential Page 4 5/15/2014

23




Ll

0M0190'ssC0r 0D TR 1SE'6E 00'SOEFLE T 0D 196"151°TH DOODE'9ES'ST 00 IZI'ESY'SL O0'00E" +E1'TI  OO'SKL™ORL' ] JudwnonV ;o]

WECLL  INFRTLRUS'L  ONLRT'FER'S 00 6SS'SRTY SelO'LL  NO6SYTOEF  OOLSTOOL'T  0O'RGS'LOD %009 OO 09 ODOLTTOYE  00'HTO'060'E SAFLL  OUETHELY  DODOL100'T  OELEELHS s|mo) s
2090 MY CenEl W09 14T ODBOGLIL T 000 - E - Y00 0066l 0009 1tEc  ODR96LICT %000 E G E asumlsay prdoy Amg
00001 DORSLTIO'T  OO'RSLTIOT S S00001 O00BIL'STY  OO'RIL'SI9 - 0001 QDOTELLL  00OTELLL 2 00000 000TL'909  O0OTL'909 - UORISHAWPY HES
BTED WOTIOHSE) 00'a9s'6DS'l 00 165°296°] S:0E°TT (D0BSO'9ED)  OOOES ILE 00'805°L09 %S (00'999°081)  00'066'TSES 00'989'TLL %062~ (DU'LoT'TED)  0OOHD'SSE 00'LEE'LRS SNV aMwaag

00F61°S99)  OORLEDUF'EE  QORITON'SE  %l00-  (00SSTOL)  OOBOI'RLEIN  OUE9E'FHs'Il 21y (00°L9E°%0S  00OCI'ESE N DO'L6E'TIETI %BL0-  (0OTLL0BY  009LOTLON]  OO'HOF'GSIT11  SI9I0L ey B30T

OF66LTIT) VOISO DU'RIFISE'E SO0 00 LT0' 00'LEFNTO'L  00'9SELIO'N SHILSE- (0U'9E6’20T)  OU'BRLILEYN  00'rR9'6IEN %580 (00'FBE'R) DUFGE'SEO'T QOBLT'FHD'  mmumdep

00°$£8°T) GO'S9R'IES' T DDOFREEHS) %e8C0 00881 Y FITorS 00°9L9'ktS %80  00'1SOF 00'HO6'005 00 €58'96F %20 0-  (00D'FOI'R) DO'LEL'TOY 00 1§6'T08 Anunodmor]

0'8L0'8L} DOOSEREL'Y QU Lot 981 %O 0OTET] oo I0TrI9 0009G'TIY SaLSTl- (D0'BLK'SL)  OOTLI'STS 00'059'009 %00 (00708'0) 00°£80°609 0U'LBR'TIO Soud 23juey

00976 1€ DO RRS'6FR'T  00'TOYLIS'T LTS 00HL'ST GO IIEED'T OO'SOL'BTO'I %e00'1 t18L 00'Z88'T6L 00'890'S8L %80 00908 DU'S6E'TION 0008800  EgmEl])

MY BLn'el O 106'FEEE OEZO'ESE'S talo'E-  (ODBLO'SH)  ODZSS'O0NI'T  0ODEYISHL RIF00 00°GO0'SII  00'SLYGIT'L  O0'9LO00N'I %S0 00°LS09 OO FLI'BOI'L  QULISEOI'T Q3

OSTSLOT  OORLITSTE O0BMYEID'G LES  DDORL'SE OUS999SH 00'968'L06 €Sl DDTFE'SLL 00°SIGOFE'l  OO'ELO'BRIN WSTE 00flGof 00'+6S"BLO 00°0R9'8E6 RUBRARS amo]

WOreC'sell  OFLLS'TIFT 00 1L6'LES'T %985~ (00'606'E1) ODESS'LLR 00°I9F 168 9TCTE- 00256001} GO9OL'TTL OO'BrLELR %tit- (ODEES'RI}  OO'BITHIB 00 19L'TER AurPpPom

DOD0S'SSE B0 STHLIET  DOSTOROL'Y: AR O YA ] 00'LB0'TLE T DOTHELY') %%09°CT- (006EY6EF)  00'6FR'SOS']  00'BES'SHE'l %EO' (- (ODOLG'E1)  006BE'SCE'l  QOSTIVobE'l  SPUBIPIN

noeLo o) UDGO0'LSR'T  OOD'THY'L9R'T %00 00TEG) 00 16Y'BLO D0'656'0L6 %o (D01Zes) 00TIT'TEG QU PES'LEG WoL0-  (00'EsT) 00'S06'SkG 00'681'€50 amsdn

(00'+81) DO SER'SEN'T  00'6I0'9KI'T 8Lt (DDOF'RL) GOLECSHS 00'LLL'(9D %S0T D09EL'9] OOLO'TER 00'FEESIR %ET0  000T5°1 00'8€K'859 00'816'959 yeuwaes taddn)

HEsa's1 OFOSO'LOY'E  0O'LO0RYT 08T (ODORO'CT)  OO'RER'IOR 00°876'(88 00'086'59 00890566 OF'BR0°6T6 %l (00LF6'9T)  00'FELOFS 00'180'L98 Spauaasy

DDEEO'R01) OV EOE'280'F ONELO'SEN'F L0 (NIRO'TH) O LLR'REEL  DOTSH0GE] %90 {00EIF 1L} OOD'RER'ROE) o0 IsT'orE' 20T 006I1'SS)  DOVESY'GET' QDTLL'EAC'] WuepU)

ERIETET 1 A £1 Ad 2283 |1(] 1 Ad £1 Ad UMY Fl Ad £1 Ad EEIEYETI] 1 Ad €1 Acl
|ming, yinay Ma nnpy

24



k 1 ] ] SIUNOWT 10AGALIE 317 14 PPV (1M
valS T LL16'RE) | OISR SRIEIS CToos i iee'san £89°T1I £5LH01 £59°501 C9L'6+T ANOH-U] |MoL
el t-  (8T69) [ €T69PT SonoEl | | SLe'Ll | SLIUKT 05T°S1 0Ll 0STSI 665y — (SOURuS 0 2Tk |00 150) 13a11pu]
%a8°E L SLI | (HHY'S cLI'e - ._.-r&.hm 000'1 0001 F (110 ¥ 39ua) uapr ) asuadxg Tunoapy
GONOOT | O00'0] | RS T I - 000°s : 000°0l m T,  (AjuQ saama)) soM JS) yaranng
o809 A0IEL) L OO L't T ons't 009'l 009°1 | ~ (Alvo aim) voddngauieiy 1]
20 | - st st o [£3] ¢e8 . D VIM - 5eD R N
00001- {90 909 - - | - | - (Ad WO wWay) YO UORPUI JUITHOA - IUaY
00001 (O00'TT) | o'TT = - i - i - [ 5 sers il JuaA BUUTH / 18,1 qOf
%NSTS  oosol) | ov'or (0S's L L0sT | 00S'c i 00s'c | T s e S AL
%SSt  0sl e St || ose | 0sZ'l | 0sT | . --. 530, Joid ¥ ‘sanq ‘sdiysiaquiapy
211 ) (R T L OBY'L _O80'L | Touee | 09eT WE'T ] T saag |emauay 3 TunsoH aNS 4OM
00l (Z1) Tl - 1T - [ = 5 | (Ad w0y pasawmy) auoydja)
DRTTRT ] R C0 T B TS - 1 = ” & HE — [Ad woy pascuny) Q1 o:m;__._...._u..._..
SREONI- HOTY' 1) Loz T ar I - | - [~ T [ad woy pasowiay ) astop auoydagal
w000 - st ne's N | ££8'1 PER'L o Junuuy
Yol 1) |- s oos oot , 0Ll 0L - - admsog
0659'0) K 7 T BT F SRE 561 : | {ow/p9g) guiT oy - saumnsu)
ECIR s L 0ol sol 05 | | 6 0s I B SR {ow6 6151 DD tiny - adumnsu|
wool oot | - oor st _ 0§ sT | o ___{ow/gs) 4d 7y pig - dounsnsu]
90E9°1 | STl LU9s'L  GRYL Floze'l | Sr8'e 0Z6°1 i B {owjpt9s) 1o - sduRInsuj
wWwo | - T A 117 0L o - ot 0L T Sl 2 ____dunjnsuo)
%00l oonsk . - obo'st | 00S'T | aon's 000's1 000'01 000's 005°L m " (urgg 23aEN5 ) 59014195 APISIG
w0000 [(SLE'E) | SLE'E - I - _ - - _ (Ad woy paaoway)) sadiwy) Moq IS
SalHY 0 e L' 00l g | ¥eek SEE I agrwinsuo)-uoN - sajddig
2400°0) R (TR b 1A lose yooo 0SL 0SL o apgruiunsuog - soyddng
SO0l oS - ae0's - o' S 5 (DA #q 1l yg5) vonepodsurs ], Sig dOV
CaHVEFl | HW'E L O0S'T o0y To'e 0651 085’1 _ pIRogaAMMuuIo) - PatiL
%ol 6L _:Em.m. Lbogg ooy LT | 000°T 000°T SRR sunpAIpSAUAIAIU0 ) Futiel | - PPAeL),
sabT 0l _ 960°cl Lco1%11) (ool | - | e - (€08'16) - (T kL) S9N J0) MTADS Lol uaike |
%LT9I-  |6PIIE) | GER'TST  9€L1IT TITTl | €8T TITT! $86°6F 09€°L1 POELI 51500 AWjlae SIS 7y SIAUa) SYIOM IS
%= |0E1D) CEYB0L | 208901 || ser'vl  Treao TIETL_Ree'Tl_ [#IETI 6LS'€E (v ¥ DAN 01 i ¥ ug Kq paanpay) aduuig
el (SLE'9)) 91R OFE LPT'EFE L 06L'TE T 6R0'LY 18T'9€ £6T 1k SRT'OE £05'601 { (VI % DIN 01 41 % Y8 Aq paanpay) sauping

[Agusy) 1IN | eapng oL | Wnox | moX  |ANd URUPY A\C WRIF0ag | )py NPV - - SosURdN oSnolI-U|
£hLAd wupy | wesoag uppy weadory |
e T o TR I T S  — ! e e
_ SRI'EIR | 098" 111 T ILL'RTY £89'TI £SL'F0I I £59'501 591’6 .  suopudyqQ SaE anUdAdY [0,
(C19068)  9LOTH'E  €90es9C 169 T eI S0 99 1029k 99151 0z6icl'l SEIUGY) R0 550 W0y
(OFTELS) | tOLSED £UTOr 169 £91°S1C TL991 [rATS [99r's1 026901 spun pareudisapury
6T6'o) | 6oT6'eER 000008 - | 000'008 - = E - _ T nog - fo)a  SIMUIY
EGLIT | Lo6LlT  oooser | L - [ - - 0'ser S > T Tma- feDaww spyuaH
(LES'PED)  LeSobT'l o001 || - - - - - 000'510°1 —npy - foDapy 7 s[Yuay
— u_ ] i i _ . SEONTANao|
| SETSOP'E | [ T10S'RIT | FEG'ERI'T SSe'ezl FS6°08S 618'0Z1 SRO'ILE'T R
T ! £0E°SE6 BN OpITIC SLU'LS 108°F1C 965°6E Sri‘ise ] waokue) pyeudisapun £1LAd
“ ! S )% 1 0 1 - L 906'1r SoR'0I LLF'T9 _ (t# PO 1aye pudds o566) JA0iLE]) NTPH J[4ISsud |
- LE - - Fo- . o =TTTiRerteey f - gsTeze | (a0g) spumy o 3ajsupa]
_ { T SSL'LR B6L°68L U8Z'TL 915059 | €Iy SOR'TEL [ - {10-F1-VAN) suopwony ¢I,Ad
Mmool || gmoy nnoA T (MG LDV «Aa | LI0BY QANPY _ 14 MAADS W0aJ PIAPIL 10U SPUN
unupy wnsiiedg wndosy | wpmpy winrilod

25

"IVNIDIHO = SRR [RURGL] {07 B35 wRados] qurTiom



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY

Service Provider  Henkels & McCoy. Inc

Contract #

14A995H1 & 14D995H1

Project/Activity  SC Works Operator__ Funding Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds  Madification #
CATEGORIES ADULT DLW Administration Non- Total Budgst
- b Administration | Amount |

STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits) | $§ 481,000 78 | $ 206,143 19 $ 68714397 |$ 687,143.97
OPERATING COSTS $ 5836576 (% 2501390 $ B337066|% 83,379.66
TRAINING COSTS $ 324751.004 % 138,299.00 $ 464.050.00 |$ 464,050.00
SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS § 221742508 9,50325 $ 3167750|8% 31,677.50
Training Fees/Professional Fees/ Profit $ 5106633|% 2188557 $ 72095189 |% 72951.89
Indirect Costs $ 7755788 |% 33,239.09 $ 11079697 | $ 110,796.97
Total Budget Costs $1,014,916.00 | $435084.00 | § - $1,450,000.00 | $1,450,000.00
Percentage of Budget 70% 30% 100%
Cost Limitations 2% Maximum | Atleast 98% 100%

26



Service Provider

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce lnvestment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Henkels & McCoy. Inc

Project/ Activity

SC Works Operator

Contract #

Funding Source

14A995H1 & 14D995H1

WIA Adult & DLW Formula Fends

Mod #

STAFF & INDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY

NON-
SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST ADULT DLW \MNISTRATIOJ ADMINISTRATION
Stalf Salaries: Salary |[No.of| %of TOTAL
Position Title PerMonth fMonthg Time | AMOUNT Amount % Amount | % |Amount] % Amount
Salary information removed
T —— —
[TOTAL SALARIES § 485,888 $ 340,122 $ 145,766 $ 485005
FRINGE BENEFITS:
Heafth Insurance X 2720%|s 132800 | 7o00%|s 82820 | 3000%{5 38780 100%|S 132600
FICA X 7.@ $ A7 1701 7000%]1 S 26 019 | 30 00%] S 11151 100%] $ 37 170
[State UEC-SU X 302%|s 14674 | 7000%)s 10272 | 3000%]s 4402 100%] S 14 674
FUT X 0.12%]s 583 | 70 00%) & 408 [ 30 00%( s 175 100%] S 583 |
5C WC X__ 032%|s 1555 | 70.00%) § 1,088 { 30 00%[ 3 466 100%)] S 1555
Public-General Liability X 302%]s 146724 | 7000%}S 10272 [ 3000% § 4402 100%) 5 14674
X 0.00%]s —_| 7000%fs — { 3000% S 5 100% 5
$ 201256 $ 140,879 5 60,377 5 201,256
INDIRECT COST. RATE $1.2662511) X 875%|s 110,797 | 7000%!$ 717,558 | 3000%( S __ 33.239 100%3__ 110397
T $ 707,941 ] 7000%] $ _ 558.550 | 30 00%| § 239,382 100%| $ _ 797.941

osiion must be support

a job descAplion.

p
A complele “Par Person” cosl analysis must be completed and atlached as an Exhibit
A currenl copy of your “indirect Cost Rale” as approved by your Cognizant Agency and description of the costs covered must be attached 1o the budget as an Exhibit

27




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Invaestment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 14A095H1 & 14D995H1 Mod #
Project/Activity SC Works Operator Fund Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Non-
Categories & Line ltems Total Cost ADULT DLW Administration
OPERATING COSTS
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials $ B400 |53 5880 | % 2520 % 8,400
1.3 Program Qutreach Expenses {grochures, Flyers, etc.) 3 27603 19832 § 828 1% 2,760
.4 Copy & Print Expenses $ 10,800 | § 7560 % 3240153 10,800
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, etc.) 5 1114115 779288 334213 11,141
1.6 Staff Travel
Local Mileage cost 5 1999613 130898 (% 5999 1% 19,998
Non-Local Mileage cost $ 2000 % 14001 8§ 600 % 2,000
Non-Local Per Diem/Lodging Cost p] 30001% 21001 % 20013 3,000
1.7 Staff Taining / Technical Services Cosls (Conf,_Training, eic) [ § 4080 |8 285613 1224 | 3 4,080
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computers, software,
Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computer Leases) $ 12,485 | % 87321 % 3745 % 12,485
Wide Area Network (WAN) Equipment and Computer Software $ 65300 ] % 44101 $ 18901 % 6,300
1.9 Postage Stamps, FedEx, etc.) $ 2416 | 8 _16911% 72518 2.416
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 83,380 | § 58,366 | $ 25014 | $ 83,380
TRAINING COSTS
2.1 WI Customer Supplies & Maiernals Losts $ - Is - |5 = [ -
2.2 WI Customer ook Cosis $ - 5 - 18 - $ -
2.3 Wl Customer Credential Exam rFees (C.N.A.. GED. TABE. WorkKeys| § 15950 | § 111651 § 4765 1% 15,950
.4 Other: ssessment Costs [ - 13 - 13 - 13 e
2.12 Other: WorkKeys Assessment Costs $ - [ - E - g -
WI Customer Individualized Training Costs
2.5 Tuition Cost {(Adult Education Skill Upgrade & GED) $ 77,280 | % 54,098 23,184 77,280
2.6 Other Individualized Training GCost {1GC1C Pre-Employment Worll § - $ = = -
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Gost 5 3089001% 216,280 92,610 308,500 |
2.8 W] Customer On-the-Job Training Costs
Reimbursable Wages E; 61920 | § 432001 % 1872018 81,920
TOTAL TRAINING CéSTg $ 464050 | 8% 324751{% 139299 8§ 464,050
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COS1S
3.1 Wi Customer Incentives (Youth Only) 3 - $ -
3.2 WI Customer Transportation Costs $ 17938 | § 12556 | § 5381 | & 17,938
3.3 WI Customer Childcare Costs $ 6240 | 8 4368 | 5 187215 6,240
3.4 Training Support Materials (Uniforms, Diug Screens, Background Checks, et| § 75008 5250 | § 225018 7.500
3.5 WI Customer Emergency Assistance (Rent, Car Repair, eic) $ - s - s - 1s -
3.6 Laptop Incentive (Youth Onlzg [] - _ _ 5 =
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 31678 | $ 22174 | $ 9503 % 31,67
TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT
4.1 Prohit {Professional Fee - $5%) Can be tied to Performance $ 633135 4431918 18994 | 63,313
47 Audit Fee $ 96398 6748 | S 28928 9,639
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSITS $ 72952| % 51066|$ 21886 | $ 72,952
* A Complete cost and price analysis of Actual/Projected cost must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit




pajix3 Sjudl) 2AREINWNG SNUIW P3AISS SJUB)D aane|nwng [enba sjuaiD aAgoy

SYE SIBA0ALED ELAd PRiEWNRST]

6901 paAI3g Bj0L

65¢ dn-mo|[04 aAandy

oLe SJUBLWL|[OIUT VIM ELAd MON
0oLE 00F s)anoAled) Z I Adl

S¥E ob ol 0t s8¢ 0t 3 ¥1-aunp
GGE ov o 0t G6E ot GOt ¥ I-Aein|
G9¢ SC 3 02 06€ 0t 09¢ vI-Idy
09¢ ov ot [3 00¥ 0t 0/¢ ¥1-yolei
W3 Ge G 02 G6E 0t Got y1-Aeniqay
GoE ¥4 G 0z 06¢ 0t 09¢ ¥1-Aenuer
09¢ ¥4 S 02 cg¢ ] GIE £ 1-19quadaq
Gt 0Z S Gi GBE 0z GlE € 1-12qQUI3AON
GLE 0¢ S ] G6¢ 0c GIt €1-12qopP0
gLt oy ol 0¢ cly 0g GBE ¢ l-jaquisjdas
Gac ov i 0t Sy 0t G6E € ¥snbny
T3 ¥ i St oz¥ 0C 00v c-AINnr
sJus|D aanemungy gzmmuz amisod [2anenung MBN JanoALes poliad
aanoy payxg sjualjo pamag sjuallo

#POW

spun4 einuuio AMATQ 2 HOPY VIAML - 824N0S pun. Jojes8dO SHIOM DS Aanoy 1oslfoid
LHS66AY1 ? LHS66VL # WEJUCD *au| ‘AoDaN 2 S|ojuUeH 1apiacld 921a18g

SNOILDO3rO™d MOT4 LN3IMD

BaJY JUSLWISSAU| B2J0MIOAA NUITHOAA
dyvOod LNIJWLSIAN]I IDHOIMHOM

29



WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M)
PY14 PROPOSED BUDGET (Option B)

Staff Postions Staff PY13 Budgst Staff PY14 Amt of
PY13 Modit 4 PY14 Proposed | |ncrease or

Budget Decrease

Salary information removed
Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 427,182.89 $ 485888.00|% 58,705.1%
Fringe Benefits Rate

Health Insurance 2809%($ 12001320 27.29%|§ 13260000 |5 12,586.80
FICA 765%($ 3267949 765%(5 37170435 449094
State UEC-SUI 3.05%| % 13,029.08 302%|$ 14,67382|5 164474
FUT 0.14%| $ 598.06 0.12%| 8 583.07 | 8 (14,99
SCWC 0.34%|§ 145242 032%|8% 155484 |3 102,42
Public-General Liability 3.05%}3 1302008 302%]8% 14673.82|5 164474

Temporary Fees (Ul Staff) 0.00%| $ - 0.00%] $ - |8 -
Sub-Total Fringe: 42,32%] § 180,801.33 $ 201,255.97 | $  20,454.64
TOTAL $ 607,984.22 $ 687,143.97|§ 79,154.75

47.39%



WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M)
PY13 vs PY14 Comparison (Option B)

PY13 Budget PY14 Amt of
Mod #4 Proposed | {ncrease or
Budget Decrease

Operating Costs
1.1 Facility, Utilities, Maintennace $ - 5 - |S .
1.2 Staff Consummable Supplies $  7.200.00 $ 84000018  1,200.00
1.3 Advertising, Outreach § 240000 $ 2760005 360.00
1.4 Copy, Print $  5,600.00 $ 10,80000]|S  1,200.00
1.5 Communications $ 1059046 $ MA4100|8 550.54
1.6 Staff Travel § 31,893.84 § 2499777|% (6,896.07)
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training $  3,800.00 $ 4080005 180.00
1.8 Staff Computer Leases 5 1806095 § 1878495]|5% 724.00
1.9 Postage 5  3,880.00 $ 2415945  (1,464.06)
Sub-Total Operating $ 8752525 $ 83379663 (4,145.59)
Training
2.1 Participant Supplies $ 12,720.00 S - |§ (12,720.00)
2.2 Participant Books $ 31,700.00 $ - |$ (31,700.00)
2.3 Credential Exams & Assessments $ 21,500.00 $ 1595000 )% (555000
2.4 TABE Tesling Materials $ . 3 - |3 R
2.5 Tuition {(Adult Education} $ 103,362.00 $ 77280008 (26,082.00)
2.6 Tuition (College or Vocational) $ 305,033.86 $ 308,90000(5  3,866.14
2.8 On-the-Job Training 5 76,320.00 $ 61920003 (14,400.00)|
2.10 Awards / Evenls 5 g $ - 15 g
212 WorkKeys $ 413000 5 - 1§ (4130.00)
Sub-Total Training $ 554,765.86 $ 464,05000|$ (90,715.86}
Supportive Services
3.2 Transportation § 1575000 $ 1793715015  2,187.50
3.3 Childcare $ 546000 $ 624000|5% 780.00
3.4 Training Support Materials $ 10,000.00 § 750000]% (2,500.00)
3.5 Emergency Assistance 5 5 5 - 15 S
Sub-Total of Supportive Services $  31,21000 $ N677501(S% 467.50
Sub-Total of Contract Costs $ 1,281,485.33 $1,266,251.13 | $  (15,234.20)
Indirect Cost & Fees
Training Fee {Profit} 500%|$ 6407427) 500%|S 6331256|8$ {761.71)|
Indirect Cost 875%|S 11212997] 875%|$ 11079687|% (1 ,333.00)|
Audit Fee 070%|% 975531 | 070%|S  9.639341% (115.97)|
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 185,959.55 $ 183,748.87(|$ (2,210.68)

$1,467,444.88 $ 1,450,000.00 | $ (17,444.88)

i

5.75%

32.00%

218%

12.67%
100.00%



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY
Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc Contract #  14Y495H4
Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Funding Source __ WIA Youth Modification #
CATEGORIES Administration Non- . Total Budget

[STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits) $ 443797 | § 443,797
[OPERATING COSTS $ 52,433 $ 52,433
TRAINING COSTS $ 138,426 | $ 138,426
[SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS $ 63,964 | $ 63,964
Training Fees/Professional Fees/ Profit 5 40,249 '§ 40,249 |
indirect Costs $ 61129 |% 61,129
Total Budget Costs $ -_|$§ 800,000 |$ 800,000
Percentage of Budget 100.00%
Cost Limitations 2% Maximum | At least 98% 100%

2



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc Contract # 14Y495H4
Project/ Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Funding Scurce WIA Youth Mod #
STAFF & INDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY _
NON-

SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST ADMINISTRATION|ADMINISTRATIVE

Staff Salaries: Salary | No.of % of TOTAL

Position Title Per Month| Months Time AMOUNT | % Amount % Amount

Salary information removed

[TOTAL SALARIES $323,335 $0 $323,335

FRINGE BENEFITS:

FICA X 7.65% $24,735 S0 $24,735
[Workers Comp. X 0.33% $1,067 S0 $1,067
[Health & Wealth (Pas. Level) X 23.12% 574743 30 §74,743

Ret. / Pension X 0.00% 30 $0 $0

nemployment Insurance {State & Federal X 3.14% $10,153 S0 $10,153

T{Specny). Tability Insurance X 3.02% 39,760 20 99,700

[TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS 37.26%]  $120,462 30 | :

TNDIREGT GOST:  RAIE X o%| > 61.120.8 0 129,

TOTAL COS1 $504,927 30 3504,927 |

Each position must be supported by a job description. A complete "Per Person” cost analysis must be completed and attached as an Exhibit.
A current copy of your “ndirect Cost Rate” as approved by your Cognizant Agency and description of the costs covered must be attached to
the budget as an Exhibit

EX]




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc Contract # 14Y495H4 Mod #
Project/ Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source WIA Youth
Categories & Line Items Total Cost | Administration LI
Administration
OPERATING COSTS
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials 3 2,100 3 2,100
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures, Flyers, etc.) $ 2,400 5 2,400
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 5 4,200 $ 4,200 |
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, etc.) $ 10,581 $ 10,581
1.6 Staff Travel
Local Mileage cost 3 15,016 $ 15,016
Non-Local Mileage cost 3 1,600 5 1,600
Non-Local Per DiemILod?inlg Cost ] 2,000 5 2,000
1.7 Staff Taining / Technical Services Costs (Conf, Training, etc.) $ 2,400 $ 2,400
1.8 Non-Expendabie Equipment Purchases (Computers, software, et
Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computer Leases) $ 8,644 $ 8,644
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEx, etc.) § 3493 $ 3,493
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 52,433 | $ - $ 52,433
TRAINING COSTS
2.1 Wi Customer Supplies & Materials Costs 5 3,700 3 3,700
2.2 W Customer Book Costs $ 5 985 ] 5,985
2.3 Wi Customer Credential Exam Fees (C.N.A, GED, TABE, WorkKeys, | $ 14,380 [ 14,380
2.4 Other: TABE Assessment Costs $ 1,425 [ 1,425 |
2.12 Other: WorkKeys Assessment Costs $ 1,500 1,500
| Customer Individualized Training Costs
2.5 Tuition Gost (Adult Education Skill Upgrade & GED) 5 38,758 $ 38,758
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cost $ 28,958 3 28,958
2.9 WI Customer Work Experience Gosts
Reimbursable VWages 5 38,280 3 38,280
2.10 WI Customer Awards & Recognition Cosis § 1,600 $ 1,600
2.11 Software Licenses $ 3,840 5 3,840
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS $ 1384261 % - $ 138,426
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
3.1 Wl Customer Incentives (Youth Only) 5 37,114 [ 37,114
3.2 Wl Customer Transportation Costs S 19,500 $ 19,500
3.3 Wl Customer Childcare Costs $ 2,400 S 2,400
3.4 Training Support Materials (Uniforms, Drug Screens, Background Checks, eld § 3.200 5 3,200
. ustomer Emergency Assistance (Rent, Car Repair, etc) [3 1,750 5 1,750
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 63,964 | $ - $ 63,964
ININ IONA FIT
4.1 Profit (Professional Fee - 5%) Gan be tied to Perfjormance 5 34,931 3 34,931
4.2 Audit Fee $ 5318 3 5,318
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS ] 40,249 | § - $ 40,249

* A Complete cost and price analysis of Actual/Projected cost must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service ProvidelHenkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 14Y495H4
Project/Activily Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source WIA
Mod #
Clients Served Clients Exited] Active
Period Carryover New Cumulative Cumulative | Clients
July-14 55 5 60 10 50
August-14 50 15 65 10 55
September-14 55 15 70 20 50
QOctober-14 50 10 60 10 50
November-14 50 5 55 10 45
December-14 45 5 50 10 40
January-15 40 10 50 10 40
February-15 40 15 55 10 45
March-15 45 15 60 10 50
April-15 50 15 65 5 60
May-15 60 15 75 10 65
June-15 65 5 70 10 60
Carryovers 55 130
New Enroliments 130
Follow-up Cases 70
Total Served 255
Planned Carryuveq 60

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited

is



WorkLink PYC Budget Comparison
PY13 vs. PY14

PY13 PY14 Amt of
Budget Budget jIncreaseor
Optiecn A | Decrease
Slot Level
175 185 10
Staff Costs
Salary information removed
Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 325,643.76 $ 323,334.96 | § (2,308.80)
Fringe Benefits Rate Rate
[Health Insurance 23.56%| % 76,727.04 | 23.64%] 5 T74.742.72 |5 (1,984.32)
[Fica 765%|8 24911.75) 7.65%]8 24.735121%  {176863)
State UEC-SUI 305%|S 993213 | 305%|§ 976472)% (16741
|FuT 0.14%| § 45580 ) 0.14%]5  388.00)% {67.90)
SCWC 034%|§ 110719 034%|§ 1,067.01]5 (40.18)
Public-General Liability 305%|% 993213 ) 305%f$ 976472|%  (167.41)
Sub-Total Fringe:} 37.79%| § 123,066.14 | 37.87%] § 120462.28 | § (2,603.86)
Operating Costs
1.1 Facility, Utilities, Maintennace $ - $ - 1S -
1.2 Staff Consummable Supplies $ 6,000.00 $ 210000 1% (3.900.00)
1.3 Advertising, Outreach $ 9,000.00 $ 2400.00)5 (6.600.00)
1.4 Copy, Print $ 480000 $ 42000018  (600.00)
1.5 Communications § 10,746.00 $ 10,580.80 |  (165.20)
1.6 Staff Travel $ 26,590.00 $ 18616.00)% (7,974.00
1.7 Stalf Conferences, Training $ 6,000.00 $ 240000]5 (3,600.00)
1.8 Staff Computer Leases $ 751950 $ 8644135 112463
1.9 Postage $ 3,585.00 § 3492508 {82.50)
Sub-Total Operating $ 74,240.50 § 5243343 | § (21,807.08)




WorkLink PYC Budget Comparison

PY13 vs. PY14

PY13 PY14 Amt of
Budget Budget |increase or
Option A | Decrease
Training
2.1 Participant Supplies 3 640000 $§ 370000]% {2.700.00)
2.2 Participant Books S 800000 $ 598475|% (201525)
. ™
CNA., GED, efc) $ 865000 S 14,38000]% 5730.00
2.4 TABE Testing Materials $ 205000 § 142500]%  (625.00)
2.5 Tuition (Adult Education) $ 3875840 $ 3875840 |65 -
Vocational) $ 24,990.00 § 28,95835]5% 396835
(2.7 DAl CIedt Diproma (G TG o
Qther) $ - $ - |§ .
2.8 On-the-Job Training $ - 5 - |5 -
2.9 Work Experience § 41,760.00 S 3828000 |% (3,480.00)
2.10 Awards / Eventls $ 1,600.00 $ 1,60000]|% -
2.11 Software Licenses $ 3,840.00 $ 384000]% .
2.12 Work Keys $ - $ 1500008 1,500.00
Sub-Total Training $ 136,048.40 $ 138,426,550 1% 2,378.10
’ cipant Incentv T
Invaices) $ 4049135 $ 741418 (3377.29)
3.2 Transportation § 22,500.00 $ 19,500.00|% (3,000.00)
3.3 Childcare $ 4,800.00 $ 240000]5 (2.400.00)
3.4 Training Support Materials $ 320000 $  320000]% -
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ 3,500.00 $ 1,75000)$ {1.750.00)
3.6 Laptop Incentive $ - § -
[Sub-Total of Supportive
Services $ 7449135 $ 6386414 | § (10527.21)
Sub-Total of Contract
Costs $ 733,490.15 § 698,621.31 | $ (34,868.84)
Indirect Cost & Fees
Training Fee (Profit} 500%|$ 36,67451] 500%|$ 3493107 |5 (1.74344)
Indirect Cost B.75%| § 64,180.39| B8.75%|$ 61,2936 |$ (3,051.03)
Audit Fee 0.70%|§ 558369| 0.70%|S 531825|8  (26544)
Sub-Total of Indirect &
Fees $ 106,438.59 $ 101,378.68 | & (5,059.90)
$ 839,928.74 § 800,000.00 | § (39,928.74)

7



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

Training Services Group

HM

HENHKELS 8 WCOY

Executive Summary

WorkLink Youth Program Questions

3

Palm

Youth
Connect

Preparing South Carolina’s Youth

WorkLink Youth Council & Executive
Committee Update

May 28, 2014

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC. 1



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

OVERVIEW

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. {dba - Palmetto Youth Connections) was awarded a contract for Youth Services on
October 1, 2006 and has been providing services to At-Risk Out-of-School Youth ages 17-21 in the
WorkLink Region since that time. At the onset of the program the focus was for us o address and change
the format of services being offered, address the failing Federal Performance Measures, and to provide
quality education services to ensure that the many High School Dropouts being served attained their GED
or High School Diploma. Second to these primary goals was to initiate and provide Occupational Training
and/or Work Experience opportunities that would lead to employment.

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. is proud of the fact that we were able to reach and exceed these initial goals and
continually improve our service model by adding new services and by improving the existing services. Our
staff has all been with us now in excess of 7 years as we enter our 8" year as a Youth Service provider in

the WorkLink Regicn.

OVERVIEW OF SERVICES & PROGRAM STATISTICS

1) PY13 Cost Per Participant Justification ($4,799.59) - PY13 Youth Budget $839,000 to serve 175

a) Historical Statistics

i) Budgetvs. Actual Expenditures & Cost Per Participant

BUDGET ACTUAL

Program Year Amount Siots | Costper Amount Slots Cost par Contract Dates Status
PY06 {9 Mo} § 709,932.00 180] §3,944.07 { $582,012.00 110 $5,291.02 | 10/1/2006] to | 6/30/2007|Complete
PY0?7 S _B55,042.00 200| $4,275.21 | §766,864.00 205| $3.740.80 | 7/1/2007] to |6/30/2008{Complers
PY08 $ 790.000.00 180| $4.388.89 | $700,187.00 210] $3.334.22 ﬂzmsi to | 6/30/2009|Complete
PY(S [Formula) $ 711,000.00 160| 54,443.75 | 5642,442.00 205] $3.133.86 | 7/1/2009] to {6/30/2010|Complete
PYDS {ARRA} $ 263,520.00 7§| $3,513.60 | $239,397.00 81| $2,955.52 | 7/1/2008] to |6/30/2010|Comalete
PY09 TOTAL $ 974,520.00 BerJ',BFI.!S $ 881,839,00 2B6[ $6,089.38 7[!._[2&]9! to |6/30/2010|Complete
PY10{GTC} $ 697,930.00 215] 54,641.53 | $807,190.00 226] $3,571.64 | 7/1/2010] to | 6/30/2011|Complete
PY11{GTC
'Notu'l)(c-obll)p!edS!ﬂ,WIBS $1,110,412.00 198] 55,608.14 § $925,874.00 220] 54,208 52 } 7/1/2011] lo |6/30/2012 complete
PY12 $ 850,000.00 155 $5,483 87 | $770.057.14 171 $4,503.26 | 7/1/2012| 1o |6/30/2013|complete
PY13 S 839.925.00 175| $4,799 59 | $605,334.00 160] $3,783.65 | 7/1/2013) to |4/27/2014)in Progress

b) Services Provided

i) Henkels & McCoy, Inc. has been contracted to provide the following services as outlined in the
Contract Statement of Work along with a description of time it takes to provide these services
to meet and exceed the establish Federal Performance Measures.

ii) Services

(1) Summary of Services Provided
(@) Outreach & Recruitment
(i) Orientations, Community Presentations, Coordination with Adult Education & K-

12
(b) Assessments

(i) TABE (Reading & Math Assessment)

(i) SCOIS (Interest Inventory)

(iii) Aptitude Testing (as needed)

(iv) WorkKeys {For those who enroll)
{c) WIA Eligibility Determination
(d) WIA Program Enroliment
(e) Individual Employment Plan or Service Strategy Development
() One-on-One Career Counseling and Coaching
{9) Reguired Reporting in SC WOS (State Reporting System)
(h) Monthly Monitoring of Records
{iy Monthly Programmatic & Fiscal Reports

Career Smart (Employability Workshops) including;

(i NIOSH Safety

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC.

39



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

(i) Expungement Clinics
{ii) Financial Literacy
{iv) Parenting Classes
(k) Mentoring
() Supportive Services for Transportation, Childcare, and Emergency Assistance
(m) Work Experience (Paid & Unpaid)
(n) Placementinto Employment, Military, and/or Post-Secondary Education
(o) 12 Months of Follow-up

{(2) Outreach & Recruitment
(a) 10 Hours Per Week - 25%

(3} WIA Eligibility Determination, Certification, Assessment, Plan Development, & Enrollment
(a) 6 Hours Per Week - 15%

(4} Active Participant Case Management, Training Services, & Reporting
{a) 16 Hours Per Week - 40%

(5) Placement in Employment and/or Post-Secondary & 12 Month Follow-up
{a) 8 Hours Per Week - 20%

2) Is our highest goal for our youth 2 GED? If so, this cost is too high per individual.
a) No, ouronly goal is not GED attainment.
b) WorkLink Vision & Mission Statement
i) Youth Council Vision
{1) To have youth, educated and prepared for self-sufficiency in work and in life.”
i)  Youth Council Mission

(1) “The WorkLink Youth Council facilitates collaboration and the delivery of services

for youth, leading to educational, workplace and personal success.”
i) Goals:

(1) Increase Basic Skills to enable students to complete their Secondary Education and/or
become prepared for Post-Secondary Education in Cedtificate, Diploma, and/or
Assaciates Degree programs in demand occupational areas that lead to above minimum
wage jobs.

(2) Provide every student with the opportunity to complete their Secondary Education first, if
that has not been accomplished when entering the program. Establish an Individual
Service Strategy for each student that includes Occupational skills at the Post-Secondary
level 1o obtain a Certificate, Diploma, andfor Associates Degree programs in demand
occupational areas that lead to above minimum wage jobs. Plans should include Work
Experience opportunities for those students with little to no actual work experience when
entering the program.

(3) Place every student possible in employment, including the Military and/or Post-Secondary
Education. Ensure that a plan is prepared that includes a path back to education if that is
not the initial route chosen as many youth that qualify for WIA services need to provide for
themselves and live independently.

3) Whatis it we are trying to accomplish?
a) The overall goal of Palmetto Youth Connections is to achieve the Vision and Mission of the
WorkLink Youth Council and overall Program goals as stated below and addressed above;
b) WorkLink Vision & Mission Statement
i}  Youth Council Vision
(1) To have youth, educated and prepared for self-sufficiency in work and in life.”
i) Youth Council Mission

{1) “The WorkLink Youth Council facilitates collaboration and the delivery of services

for youth, leading to educational, workplace and personal success.”
i) Goals:

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC.



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

(1) Increase Basic Skills to enable students to complete their Secondary Education and/or
become prepared for Post-Secondary Education in Certificate, Diploma, and/or
Associates Degree programs in demand occupationa! areas that lead to self-sufficient
wages.

(2) Provide every student with the opportunity to complete their Secondary Education first, if
that has not been accomplished when entering the program. Establish an Individual
Service Strategy for each student that includes Occupational skills at the Post-Secondary
level to obtain a Certificate, Diploma, and/or Associates Degree programs in demand
occupational areas that lead to above minimum wage jobs. Plans should include Work
experience opportunities for those students with little to no actual work experience when
entering the program.

(3) Place every student possible in employment, including the Military and/or Post-Secondary
Education. Ensure that a plan is prepared that includes a path back to education if that is
not the initial route chosen as many youth that qualify for WIA services need to provide for
themselves and live independently.

4) Why are there so many program carry-overs?

a)

b)

In WIA the Program Year runs from July 1% to June 30" annually. We continually are enrolling new
participants every week and month throughout the program year. Most of the participants we enroll
are High School dropouts, are Basic Skills deficient in Math and/or Reading and possess other
barriers such as a Parenting or Pregnant Teen, in or aging out of Foster Care, a Runaway, have
legal issues, etc. These barriers define these youth as most in need which is a requirement of the
program contract based on the Federal Regulations for services provided with WIA funding. On
average it takes 18 months for a participant lo complete the program if they stick to their Individual
Service Strategy and accomplish the goals that they have established. The menu of services
offered under the WIA youth program are self-paced which means that some complete activities
quicker than others, but the average time in the programis 18 months and that is why we have
Carry-overs.

Client Flow Projections Form — The Client Flow Projections Form has been in place since we
began on October 1, 2006. The question was posed then as to what its purpose was and what it
exactly measured. No answer has ever been given and no one can explain the form, but we are
required to complete it. The numbers reflected in on the Positive and Negative Outcome side of
the form are estimates of program performance outcomes that have never been clearly defined.
The WIA Youth program foliows Federal Regulations that measure performance outcomes using
three clearly defined Performance Measures as follows;

i) Literacy and Numeracy

(1) Of those who are determined to be Basic Skills deficient at enroliment as verified by the
TABE Assessment fall in this measure. Basic Skills deficient is considered a grade level
of 8.9 or less in Reading and/or Math.

i) Credential Attainment

(1) Of those enrolled in training the number that attain a credential (for Youth Secondary
Diploma or Nationally Recognized Occupational Skills Credential) by the end of the 3
Quarter after exiting the program.

i} Placement in Employment andfor Post-Secondary (including Military)

(1) Of those not employed at enrollment the number that are placed into employment,
military, or post-secondary education (fulltime) during the first quarter after exiting the
program.

iv) As described in the Federal Performance Measures listed above there is not an individual

Positive or Negative measure for the program or scope of services.

5) Caseloads of the Career Coaches

HENKELS & MCCQOY, INC.

ai



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

a)

b)

d)

The Career Coaches Caseloads are made up of New Participants that are planned to be enrolled

in the new program year, carry-over participants from the previous program and participants in their
12 Month Follow-up Cycle that begins when they exit the active phase of the program.

f) Caseload Breakdown

(1) 70 Planned Carry-overs {will be adjusted based on the actual number in Oct 13)

(2) 90 Planned New Enrollments

(3) 61 Planned 12 Month Follow-up Participants

(4) 221 Total

(5) 4 Career Coaches

(6) 55 Total Per Career Coach

Positives & Negatives on the Client Flow Projection Form

i)  This form does not accurately reflect how WIA Performance is measured by U.S. DOL. There
is not an overall Positive or Negative outcome for an individual. A true overall negative would
be someone that enrolled in WIA and never yielded any positive outcome, as described in the
definitions of the three federal performance measures, but that is not typical.

PY12 - 161 Enrollments & Outcomes (True Negatives)

i)  How many of the 72 PY12 Carryovers have exited the program?

(1) 59 of the 72 Carry-overs have exited the program. Thirteen participants are still active at
present, but 10 of those should complete and exit by the end of June 2013. The
remaining carry-over participants may continue to be represented on the “active” case
load due to continuous self-serving activities initiated in SCWOS under Wagner-Peyser,
which causes them to stay open.

Is there a way to reflect out of the 161 total enrolled right now for PY12 if any participants have

falled? Failure to me means they were enrolled and did nothing or did not achieve any positives on

any youth measure?

i)  There were 12 out of the 161 participants served that have not achieved any outcome in any
of the three Federal Measures or 7%. Two of the 12 were incarcerated and do not count for us
or against us.

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC.

a2



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

ATTACHMENT A
STAFF TIME & WIA FEDERAL REGULATIONS & REQUIREMENTS

a) Services Provided
i) Henkels & McCoy, Inc. has been contracted to provide the following services as outlined in the
Contract Statement of Work along with a description of time it lakes to provide these services to
meet and exceed the establish Federal Performance Measures.
i) Services
{1) Summary of Services Provided
(a) Outreach & Recruitment
(i) Orientations, Community Presentations, Coordination with Adult Education & K-12
(b} Assessments
(i) TABE (Reading & Math Assessment)
(i} SCOIS (Interest Inventory}
(iii) Aptitude Testing (as needed)
(iv) WorkKeys (For those who enroll)
(c) WIA Eligibility Determination
(d) WIA Program Enrollment
(e} Individual Employment Plan or Service Strategy Development
() One-on-One Career Counseling and Coaching
(g} Required Reporting in SC WOS (State Reporting System)
(h} Monthly Monitoring of Records
() Monthly Programmatic & Fiscal Reports
{i) Career Smart (Employability Workshops) including;
(i) NIOSH Safety
(i} Expungement Clinics
(i) Financial Literacy
{iv) Parenting Classes
{k} Mentoring
(I} Supportive Services for Transportation, Childcare, and Emergency Assistance
{m) Work Experience (Paid & Unpaid})
{n) Placement into Employment, Military, and/or Post-Secondary Education
{0) 12 Months of Follow-up
(2) Outreach & Recruitment (Makes up at least 25% of Staff Time Weekly - 10 Hours Weekly)
(a) H&M is required to provide outreach and recruitment services in order to meet and
exceed the enroliment goals set forth in the contract. Over our many years of experience
we have found that our staff needs to reach out to at least 100 Youth to find 15 - 20 that
they will enroll who they deem suitable and able to complete the goals of the program. As
part of this process is federally legislated that we focus on serving those participants who
are most in need, meaning they have multiple barriers as outlined in the Federal
Regulations and the primary barrier is High School Dropout and basic Skills Deficiencies.
(i) To be eligible for services under Title 1 of the Workforce Investment Act for youth, an
individual must meet the following definition.
1. An eligible youth is defined as:
An individual who is not less than age 14 and not more than age 21; and
Is a low income individual, and
s an individual who has one or more of the following barriers:
Deficient in basic literacy skills
A school dropout
Homeless, a runaway, or a foster child

= aatar

o o0 op

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC.

43



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

Pregnant or a parent
And offender

i.  Anindividual who requires additional assistance to complete an educational
program, or to secure and hold employment, or lacks reliable transportation,
oris in need of work-readiness skills.

(i) The following definitions apply to the above eligibility criterion:
1. Low-Income individual is defined as:

a. Anindividual who receives, or is a member of a family that receives, cash
payments under a Federal, State, or local income based public assistance
program,

b. Anindividual who received an income, or is a member of a family that
received a total family income, for the 6-month period prior to application for
the program involved (exclusive of unemployment compensation, child
support payments, payments described in subparagraph (A), and old-age
and survivors insurance benefits received under Section 202 of the Social
Security Act (42 U.5.C. 402) that , in relation to family size, does not exceed
the higher of —

i. the poverty line, for an equivalent period; or
ii. 70 percent of the lower living standard income level, for an equivalents
period;

c. Anindividual who is a member of household that receives {(or has been
determined within the 6-month period prior to application for the program
involved to be eligible to receive) food stamps pursuant to the Food Stamp
Actof 1977 (7 U.S.C. 2011 et seq.);

d. Anindividual who qualifies as a homeless individual, as defined in
subsections (a) and {c) of Section 103 of the Steward B. McKinney
Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S. C. 11302);

€. Anindividual who is a foster child on behalf of whom State or local
government payments are made; or

f.  Incases permitted by regulations promulgated by the Secretary of Labor, is
an individual with a disability whose own income meets the requirements of
a program described in subparagraph (A) or of subparagraph (B}, but who is
a member of a family whose income does not meet such requirements.

{iii) Deficient in Basic Literacy Skills is defined as:
1. Anindividual who is determined to compute or solve problems, read, write, or
speak English at or below grade level 8.9; or
2. Anindividual who is unable to compute or solve problems, read, write, or speak
English at a level necessary to function on the job, in the individual's family or in
society.
{iv) School dropout is defined as:
1. Anindividual who is no longer attending any school and who has not received a
secondary school diploma or it has recognized equivalent.
(v) Offender is defined as:
1. Any adult or juvenile-

a. whois or has been subject to any stage of the criminal justice process, for
whom services under this ACT may be beneficial; or

b. who requires assistance in overcoming artificial barriers to employment
resulting from a record of arrest or conviction.

(vi) Individual who requires additional assistance to complete an educational program, or
to secure and hold employment is defined as:

a. This definition is the Youth Plan Section of the Local Plan.

T

HENKELS & MCCQY, INC.



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

(vii) Out of Schoal Youth is defined as:
a. An eligible youth who is a school dropout, or
b. An eligible youth who has received a secondary school diploma or its
equivalent but is basic skills deficient, unemployment and under-employed.
(3) WIA Eligibility Determination, Certification, Assessment, Plan Development, & Enroliment
(Makes up at least 15% of Staff Time Weekly - 6 Hours Weekly)
{a) Every participant that applies for WIA services must be scheduled for a Certification and
Eligibility Appointment to meet one-on-one with staff. These appointments generally take
2 hours, if the individual has all of their documentation. During this meeting staff goes
through the WIA Application and determines WIA Eligibility in SC WOS (state reporting
system). WIA Suitability is assessed and the Objeclive Assessment determines what
needs the participant has that will make up their Individual Employment Plan (IEP) or
Individual Service Strategy (ISS). Our students have multiple barriers as mentioned
above. Itis staff's job at this phase to identify all of the barriers so that we may address
them for each individual.
{) Assessments

1. Prior to the appointment applicants for services are referred to Adult Education to
take the Test for Adult Basic Education {TABE) to determine if they are Basic
Skills Deficient or not as define above.

2. Prior to the appointment applicants are also asked to complete the SCOIS
Interest Inventory to determine what their occupational interests are to facilitate
developing a plan.

(i) Enrollment & Plan Development

1. Ifthe Participant is deemed eligible and suitable for the program the Career
Coach proceeds with enrollment. The Enroliment process takes another 1-2
hours of time depending on the individual's needs.

a. Ifsomeone is not eligible, not suitable, or not interested staff offer to refer
them to other community services based on their needs.
{4) WIA Youth 10 Elements from the Regulations
(a) §664.410 Must local programs include each of the ten program elements listed in WIA
section 129(c)(2) as options available to youth participants?
() Yes, local programs must make the following services available to youth participants:

1. Tutoring, study skills training, and instruction leading to secondary school
completion, including dropout prevention strategies;

2. Alternative secondary school offerings;

3. Summer employment opportunities directly linked to academic and occupational
learning;

4. Paid and unpaid work experiences, including internships and job shadowing, as
provided in §§ 664.460 and 664.470;

5. Occupational skill training;

6. Leadership development opportunities, which include community service and
peer-centered activities encouraging responsibility and other positive social
behaviors,

7. Supportive services, which may include the services listed in § 664.440;

8. Adult mentoring for a duration of at least twelve (12) months, that may occur both
during and after program participation;

9. Follow-up services, as provided in § 664.450; and

10. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, including drug and alcohol abuse
counseling, as well as referrals to counseling, as appropriate to the needs of the
individual youth.

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC.

a5



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

a. Local programs have the discretion to determine what specific program
services will be provided to a youth participant, based on each participant's
objective assessment and individual service strategy. (WIA sec. 128(c)(2).)

(b) Henkels & McCoy, Inc. provides all of the Ten Elements listed above as part of our
program based on each individual's needs as assessed by the Career Coach during the
course of the program.

(5) Active Participant Case Management, Training Services, & Reporting (Makes up at least 40%
of Staff Time Weekly — 16 Hours Weekly)

(@) H&M is required to provide holistic case a management to every participant served. In
order to successfully serve at-risk out-of-school youth the Career Coach has to meet with
the participant multiple times during the month. We have strategically placed our Career
Coaches in the Adult Education Centers as most of our participants are high School
Dropouts and need to attain their GED or High School Diploma. This allows the Career
Coach to monitor their participants weekly, if not daily.

(b) H&M Staff is required to do a significant amount of administrative tracking to verify all of
the services being provided. Everything is tracked in the state reporting system and items
that cannot be tracked there are tracked through proprietary software that H&M provides.
Career Coaches enter detailed case notes on each participant, they meet monthly to
review their [EP or ISS to ensure they are on track, they track weekly training attendance,
they write vouchers for Occupational Skills Training, and they write vouchers for
Transportation and Childcare as needed.

{c) Training Services are provided based on each individual's needs and goals as outlined in
their IEP or ISS. Short Term Occupational Skills Training is provided through Vouchers
given to the participant for training at efigible fraining providers as ceriified by the state
and local WIB. A variety of training is offered and must be with in the pre-determined
Occupational Clusters as approved by the WorkLink WIB. Participants are all required to
attend our Career Smart Employability Skills Training that includes, NIOSH Safety
Course, Financial Literacy, Job Applications, Resume Writing, Interviewing Techniques,
Work Attitudes & Dress, Expungement Clinics, FAFSA Workshops and more. Staff
provides Basic Skills Tutoring access to our participants utilizing Skills Tutor Software
provided by H&M. Staff sets up Mentoring services for participants as needed through a
partnership with Ripple of One. Parenting classes are offered to those pregnant and
parenting teens being served. There are many more services offered through community
collaboration by a referral process to get each participant to the right service as needs
arise. Staff strongly encourage our youth to look at 2 year degree programs as they all
qualify for Pell and Lottery funding.

(d) H&M Management report out monthly to the WorkLink WIB Staff and the Youth Council
and provide a Performance Dashboard Report as well as a Budget versus Actual on year
to date expenditures.

(6) Placementin Employment andfor Post-Secondary & 12 Month Follow-up (Makes up at least

20% of Staff Time Weekly - 8 Hours Weekly)

(a) Our Career Coaches and Workforce Specialists work together to identify employment
opportunities for our participants that are going to go directly into employment out of the
program. Most of the youth we serve have little to no work experience and we utilize
Work experience initiatives to provide that experience with local areas businesses and
have done so successfully. Many are interested in going on to Post-Secondary and do
enroll in 2 year programs or on part-time basis. Unfortunately the many of the youth we
serve do not have type of family support mechanisms and need to work even if they go to
school fulltime., We facilitate both needs and desires by assisting them with employment
while helping them enroll in post-secondary education. The outcomes collected in SC
WOS often show up as Employment because their wages hit before we can record the

HENKELS & MCCOY. INC.

4k



PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

entry into Post-Secondary Education so the placement reports may reflect lower level
employment, but what is missing is their enrollment into post-secondary education.

{b) The Career Coaches provide 12 months of monthly follow-up services to each participant
enrolled in the program and assist them with barriers and chaflenges that may occur
during this time. Often times we assist in finding more than one employment opportunity
for our youth after they exit the program.

HENKELS & MCCOY. INC.

a7



PALMETTO YOQUTH CONNECTIONS

Literacy & Numeracy

ATTACHMENT B

PROGRAM PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

WorklLink Youth Performance Summary

PY10, PY11, PY12, & PY13 (YTD)

Program Falled, Met,| Federal Reporting

Year Annual Goal Perf % or Exceedad Dates Notes
PY10 45.00% 67.00% |Exceaded 7/1/10 to 6/30/11 Numberenrolled one year prior
PY11 45.00% 69 0036 |Exceaded 7/1/11 to 6/30/12 that are basic skills deficient
PY12 67.30% 62.50%|Met 7/1/12 to 6/30/13 FINAL
PY13 65.30% 65 B0% |Exceeded 1/1/13 10 12/31/13 [Thru 2nd Qtr

Calculation & Definition

Number who increase one or more educational functioning levels in lit or num

Number who completed a year of

Credential Attainmen

participation

+

Number who exit before completing a year of

participation

Failed, Met,| Federal Reporting
Annual Goal Perf % or Exceeded Dates Notes
PY10D 55.00% 73.00%|Exceeded  |10/1/09 to 9/30/10
PY11 55.00%6 62,00% |Excaeded  |10/1/101to0 8/30/11
PY12 77.70% 78.99%|Exceedad  [10/1/11t0 9/30/12 |FINAL
PY13 77.70% 81.30% |Exceedad 4/1/12 to 3/31/13 Thru 2nd Qtr {Rolling 4 Qtrs)

Calculation & Definition

Of those enrolled in education at participation or any time during the program:
Number attaining a diplama, GED or certificate by the end of the 3rd gquarter after exit

MNumber of exiters

GED HS Diploma | Qcoupational Total
Skilts
Cradantialy Notes
PY10 61 25 28 114
PY1ll 81 11 27 119
PY12 83 15 11 109
Actual Total is 104 of 128, but we can
only varify the datall on B at present,
PY13 77 [ 5 88 due to lags in Federal Reparthnig
Total 302 57 71 430
In PY12 14 Participants thatrecalved a GED or HS Dipfoma also received an Occupational Skilis Credentind.
NOTE:

Placement in Employment and/or

Post-Second

ary

Program Failed, Met,] Fedaral Reporting
Year Annual Goal Perf % orExceeded Dates Notes
PY10 61.00% 72.00%|Excnaded  }10/1/09 ta 5/30/10
PY11 61.00% 76.00% |Excaeded |10/1/10t0 5/30/11
PY12 67.30% 81.08% |Exceedad 10/1/11 t0 5/30/12  (FINAL
PY13 75.30% B87.500%0Exceedad 4/1/12 to 3/31/13 Thru 2nd Gtr {Rolling 4 Qtrs}

Calculation & Definition

Of those who are not in any of the following at date of participation - post-secondary education,
employment, or the military:
Nurnber of participants in employment or the military or enrolled in post-secondary education and/or
advanced training/occupational skilis training in the quarter after exit

Number of exiters

Placed Counted In
Mansure Notes

PY10Q 63 B8 72%|20 Post Secondary

P¥11 87 114 76% |39 Post Secondary

PY12 109 138 79%|5 Post Secondary
Actuat Total Is 9) of 104, but we can
only varify the detall on 86 at presant,

PY13 75 86 87.21%|38 Past Secondary due ta lags In Federal Reporting

TOTAL 334 426

HENKELS & MCCOY, INC.




